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Item 2.02.  
Results of Operations and Financial Condition.

On May 2, 2018, F & M Bank Corp. (the “Company”) issued a press release announcing results for the quarter ended
March 31, 2018. A copy of the press release is attached as Exhibit 99.1.

The information in this Form 8-K, and the exhibit hereto, is being furnished and shall not be deemed “filed” for
purposes of Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, nor shall it be deemed incorporated by
reference in any filing under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, except as shall be expressly set forth by specific
reference in such filing.

Item 9.01.   
Financial Statements and Exhibits.

(d)       
Exhibits.

Exhibit No. 
Description

99.1
Press Release dated May 2, 2018
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly authorized.

F & M Bank Corp.

Date: May 2, 2018 By:  /s/ Neil W. Hayslett
Neil W. Hayslett 
Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer 
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit No. 
Description

99.1
Press Release dated May 2, 2018

Edgar Filing: F&M BANK CORP - Form 8-K

7



Times New Roman', Times; color: #000000; background: #FFFFFF">  �  changes in estimates by analysts;   �  news
reports relating to trends in our markets;   �  the seasonal nature of pharmaceuticals we offer, including Synagis®;   � 
acquisitions and financings in our industry; and   �  the overall volatility of the stock market.

Furthermore, stock prices for many companies fluctuate widely for reasons that may be unrelated to their operating
results. These fluctuations, coupled with changes in our results of operations and general economic, political and
market conditions, may adversely affect the market price of our common stock.
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Increases in the �per share� market price of our common stock in future periods could result in dilution of our
earnings per share.

Increases in the market price of our common stock may result in dilution of our earnings per share related to the
conversion feature of our 2.25% convertible senior notes. In accordance with Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF)
Issue 04-8, The Effect of Contingently Convertible Instruments on Diluted Earnings per Share, our diluted shares must
include the dilutive effect of our convertible notes for periods during which the average market price of our common
stock exceeds its conversion price per the terms of the notes during a given period. The conversion price is currently
set at $11.96 per share (subject to future adjustment, as needed). If the average market price of our common stock
should exceed the conversion price per share in a given period, our diluted shares would increase, which could reduce
our net income per diluted share for such period. For the fiscal years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, the average
market price of our common stock exceeded the conversion price in effect at the end of each period, resulting in
dilution of our earnings. Our diluted shares as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 included approximately 600,000 shares
related to the dilutive effects of our 2.25% senior convertible notes.

We may not have the ability to raise the funds to purchase our outstanding convertible senior notes on the
purchase dates or upon a fundamental change or to pay the cash payment due upon conversion.

On each of November 1, 2009, November 1, 2014 and November 1, 2019, holders of our convertible senior notes may
require us to purchase, for cash, all or a portion of their 2.25% senior convertible notes at 100% of their principal
amount, plus any accrued and unpaid interest to, but excluding, that date. If a fundamental change occurs, holders of
the notes may require us to repurchase, for cash, all or a portion of their notes. In addition, upon conversion of the
notes, we will be required to pay the principal, or, in certain circumstances, other amounts, in cash. We may not have
sufficient funds for any required repurchase of the notes. In addition, the terms of any borrowing agreements that we
may enter into from time to time may require early repayment of borrowings under circumstances similar to those
constituting a fundamental change. These agreements may also make our repurchase of notes, or the cash payment due
upon conversion of the notes, an event of default under the agreements. If we fail to repurchase the notes or pay the
cash payment due upon conversion when required, we will be in default under the indenture for the notes.

Our leverage, primarily relating to our outstanding 2.25% convertible senior notes, may harm our financial
condition and results of operations.

Our total consolidated long-term debt as of December 31, 2006 was $86.4 million, which represents 28.2% of our
total capitalization as of that date. In addition, the indenture for our convertible senior notes will not restrict our ability
to incur additional indebtedness.

Our level of indebtedness could have important consequences, because:

� it could affect our ability to satisfy our obligations under the notes;

� a portion of our cash flows from operations will have to be dedicated to interest and principal payments and
may not be available for operations, working capital, capital expenditures, expansion, acquisitions or general
corporate or other purposes;

� it may impair our ability to obtain additional financing in the future;

� it may limit our flexibility in planning for, or reacting to, changes in our business and industry; and
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� it may make us more vulnerable to downturns in our business, our industry or the economy in general.

Our certificate of incorporation, our bylaws, and Delaware law contain provisions that could discourage a
change in control.

Some provisions of our certificate of incorporation and bylaws, as well as Delaware law, may be deemed to have an
anti-takeover effect or may delay or make more difficult an acquisition or change in control not approved by our board
of directors, whether by means of a tender offer, open market purchases, a proxy

25
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contest or otherwise. These provisions could have the effect of discouraging third parties from making proposals
involving an acquisition or change in control, although such a proposal, if made, might be considered desirable by a
majority of our stockholders. These provisions may also have the effect of making it more difficult for third parties to
cause the replacement of our current management team without the concurrence of our board of directors.

Item 1B.  UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None.

Item 2.  PROPERTIES

Our executive offices, located at 485 Half Day Road, Suite 300, Buffalo Grove, Illinois, 60089, consist of
approximately 28,800 square feet of leased space, pursuant to a ten-year and three month lease that began in June
2002. Monthly base rent payments increase from approximately $35,000 per month for the first year of the lease to
approximately $53,000 per month for the last year, plus applicable real estate taxes and maintenance costs. We have
the option to accelerate the expiration date of this lease by three years upon payment of an acceleration fee.

In addition to our executive offices, we have over 77 facilities located in more than 73 cities throughout the United
States, not including storage units. Our facilities, most of which contain pharmacies, warehouse space and
administrative offices, are all leased, with remaining terms ranging from one month to approximately 7 years, and
consist of approximately 535,000 square feet in total. The offices are in good condition, well maintained, and are
adequate to fulfill our operational needs for the foreseeable future. We believe that if necessary, we could replace any
of our leased facilities without significant additional cost or adverse affect on our business.

The following table provides summary information regarding our principal facilities as of December 31, 2006 with
square feet of 15,000 or greater:

Approximate
Square

Location (City, State) Footage Services Provided by Facility

� Ann Arbor, Michigan(1) 29,400 Specialty drug distribution; infusion pharmacy
� Buffalo Grove, Illinois 28,800 Corporate headquarters
� Las Vegas, Nevada 20,900 Infusion pharmacy; RT/DME
� Miramar, Florida 20,500 Specialty drug distribution; infusion pharmacy; RT/DME
� Wood Dale, Illinois 19,900 Infusion pharmacy; RT/DME
� Dallas, Texas 15,900 Infusion pharmacy; RT/DME
� Roseville, MN 15,000 Infusion pharmacy

(1) We lease two adjacent facilities in Ann Arbor, Michigan totaling 29,400 square feet.

Item 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

From time to time, we are named as a party to legal claims and proceedings in the ordinary course of business.
Additionally, from time to time, governmental and regulatory agencies may initiate investigations or proceedings
against us in the ordinary course of business, or which have general application to the businesses we operate.
Presently, we are not aware of any claims, investigations or proceedings against us or any of our franchisees that we
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believe are likely to have a material adverse effect on our results of operations or financial condition.

Item 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

There were no matters submitted to a vote of security holders during the fourth quarter of the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2006.
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PART II

Item 5.  MARKET FOR REGISTRANT�S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND
ISSUER REPURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

PRICE RANGE OF COMMON STOCK

Option Care is traded on the Nasdaq Stock Market LLC under the symbol �OPTN�. The following table shows the high
and low bid prices for our common stock for the periods indicated.

Calendar Quarter High Low

2006
Fourth Quarter $ 14.62 $ 12.06
Third Quarter $ 13.85 $ 10.97
Second Quarter $ 14.60 $ 10.34
First Quarter $ 14.47 $ 12.89

2005
Fourth Quarter $ 14.97 $ 11.39
Third Quarter $ 15.11 $ 12.71
Second Quarter $ 14.72 $ 12.47
First Quarter $ 14.13 $ 10.58

On March 1, 2007, the closing price of our common stock on the Nasdaq National Market was $13.13. As of March 1,
2007, there were 281 holders of record reported to us by our transfer agent, U.S. Stock Transfer Corporation.

All share and per share amounts in this Annual Report on Form 10-K have been adjusted to reflect the following stock
splits:

� 3-for-2 split completed April 1, 2005 for stockholders of record as of March 17, 2005

� 5-for-4 split completed May 1, 2002 for stockholders of record as of April 10, 2002.

CASH DIVIDEND POLICY

In May 2004, our Board of Directors authorized the adoption of a quarterly dividend policy. Each quarter, our Board
of Directors will determine the dividend amount per share. During 2006, our Board declared $0.02 per share dividends
in each quarter. During 2005, our Board declared a $0.0133 per share dividend in the quarter ended March 31, and
$0.02 per share dividends in each of the quarters ended June 30, September 30 and December 31.

ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Total Number of Maximum Dollar
Value of Shares
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Shares
Purchased as

Total Number
of Part of Publicly that May Yet Be

Common
Shares Average Price Announced Plan

Purchased Under
the

Period Purchased
Paid per
Share or Program Plan or Program

(In thousands)

October 2006 � � � $ �
November 2006(1) 559,700 $ 13.50 � $ �
December 2006 � � � $ �

TOTAL 559,700 $ 13.50 � $ �

(1) On November 9, 2006, pursuant to terms contained in our purchase agreement to acquire Trinity Homecare,
LLC, we repurchased the 559,700 shares that were issued as partial consideration for the purchase. On
December 1, 2006, we signed an amendment to the purchase agreement and reissued these shares at the same
price we paid.
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STOCK PERFORMANCE GRAPH

The graph below compare the cumulative stockholder return on our common stock with the cumulative total return on
the S&P 500 and the Dow Jones U.S. Healthcare Index for the five-year period ended December 31, 2006, assuming
the investment of $100 in each on December 31, 2001. For purposes of preparing the graph, we assumed that all
dividends were reinvested at the time they were paid. Past financial performance should not be considered to be a
reliable indicator of future performance and investors should not use historical trends to anticipate results or trends in
future periods.

12/31/2001 12/31/2002 12/31/2003 12/31/2004 12/31/2005 12/31/2006
Option Care common stock 100 51 68 110 128 137
S&P 500 index 100 77 97 106 109 124
Dow Jones U.S. Healthcare Index 100 78 92 95 102 107
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Item 6.  SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

The table below provides you with certain of our summary historical financial data. We have prepared this
information using our consolidated financial statements for the five years ended December 31, 2006, which have been
audited by Ernst & Young LLP, independent registered public accounting firm. The selected consolidated financial
data reflects our acquisitions, all of which were accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. This
summary should be read in conjunction with our Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes thereto, and
�Item 7�Management�s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.�

Consolidated Statement of Income data (in thousands, except per share data):

Years Ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

Revenue $ 659,412 $ 504,578 $ 414,430 $ 355,440 $ 320,496
Cost of revenue:
Cost of goods 409,931 304,346 251,613 205,916 183,329
Cost of service 69,897 53,435 43,969 41,592 37,692

Total cost of revenue 479,828 357,781 295,582 247,508 221,021

Gross profit 179,584 146,797 118,848 107,932 99,475
Operating expenses 141,773 113,117 91,303 96,309 79,110

Operating income $ 37,811 $ 33,680 $ 27,545 $ 11,623 $ 20,365

Net income from continuing operations $ 22,568 $ 20,889 $ 16,548 $ 6,499 $ 12,015

Loss on discontinued operations, net of
income taxes (883) (271) � � �

Net income $ 21,685 $ 20,618 $ 16,548 $ 6,499 $ 12,015

Net income from continuing operations
per common share�diluted $ 0.64 $ 0.61 $ 0.51 $ 0.20 $ 0.38

Net income per common share�diluted $ 0.61 $ 0.60 $ 0.51 $ 0.20 $ 0.38

Weighted average number of shares and
equivalents outstanding�diluted 35,467 34,234 32,631 31,956 31,650
Dividends paid per common share $ 0.08 $ 0.07 $ 0.04 $ � $ �

Consolidated Balance Sheet data (in thousands):
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As of December 31,
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

Working capital $ 117,095 $ 131,824 $ 158,453 $ 56,777 $ 61,710
Total assets 376,385 313,448 272,840 168,997 160,472
Current portion of long-term debt 23 48 19 424 261
Other current liabilities 59,210 39,701 28,392 30,193 27,194
Long-term debt, less current portion 86,372 86,306 86,306 82 7,314
Stockholders� equity 219,363 180,166 149,556 131,483 120,223
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Item 7.  MANAGEMENT�S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with our financial statements and related notes in Item 8. This
discussion contains forward-looking statements. Please see �Forward-Looking Statements� and Item 1A.�Risk Factors
for a discussion of the uncertainties, risks and assumptions associated with these statements.

OVERVIEW

We provide specialty pharmacy services and home infusion and other healthcare services to patients at home or at
other alternate sites such as infusion suites and physician�s offices. We contract with managed care organizations and
other third party payors who reimburse us for the services we provide to their subscribers. Our services are provided
by our two company-owned, high-volume distribution facilities, 58 company-owned and managed locations and 53
franchised locations.

The year 2006 was marked by strong increases in revenue and net income, continued execution of our acquisition
growth strategy, as well as a number of strategic initiatives designed to pave the way for continued growth in the year
2007 and beyond. We have developed and refined an ongoing, comprehensive growth strategy that integrates organic
growth through enhanced sales and marketing activities, acquisitions of existing pharmacy businesses, start-up
businesses in new and existing markets, and joint ventures with established hospital systems.

Revenue grew by 30.7% in 2006 to $659.4 million from $504.6 million in 2005. This growth was primarily due to
business acquisitions and organic growth in our company-owned facilities. Infusion and related healthcare revenue
increased by 29.7% while specialty pharmacy services revenue increased by 35.8% due in part to increased sales of
Synagis®, blood clotting factor, and IVIG immune globulin products. Our revenue growth resulted in net income of
$21.7 million for the year 2006, an increase of 5.2% over the prior year.

During 2006, we used $45.1 million in cash and $12.7 million in stock to complete five acquisitions. During 2005, we
used $54.6 million in cash and $1.5 million in stock to complete ten acquisitions. Our acquisitions were accretive to
earnings and will solidify our positions in existing markets and establish our position in new markets.

The majority of our revenue is generated from managed care contracts and other agreements with commercial third
party payors. Our largest managed care contract is with Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida, Inc. (BC/BS of
Florida). This contract represented 13%, 13% and 15% or our revenue for the years 2006, 2005 and 2004,
respectively. As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, 9% of Option Care�s accounts receivable was due from BC/BS of
Florida. Our contract with BC/BS of Florida is terminable by either party at any time upon 90 days� notice and, unless
terminated, renews automatically each September for an additional one-year term. This contract renewed in September
2006 with no material changes.

During 2006, we signed a new managed care contract with Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Michigan to be exclusive
provider of specialty pharmacy drugs and services to their members. We believe that this contract may represent 10%
or more of our revenue during 2007. We prepared our operations for the added volume during the second and third
quarters of 2006 and began fully delivering service under this contract in October 2006.

We generate revenue from governmental healthcare programs such as Medicare and Medicaid. For the years 2006,
2005 and 2004, respectively, 20%, 17% and 18% of our revenue came from these governmental healthcare programs.
As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, 19% and 22% of total accounts receivable were due from these
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programs.

On February 18, 2005, our Board of Directors authorized a 3-for-2 stock split effective March 31, 2005 for
stockholders of record as of March 17, 2005. All share and per share amounts in this Annual Report on Form 10-K
have been adjusted to reflect this split.
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Effective January 1, 2006, we adopted SFAS No. 123(R), Share-Based Payment, utilizing the modified retrospective
method. Accordingly, we have restated our results of operations for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004. For
detailed information regarding this restatement, please see Note 1(j) in our Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements.

The following table shows certain statement of income items expressed in amounts and percentage of revenue for the
years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 (amounts in thousands).

Years ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004

% of % of % of
Amount Revenue Amount Revenue Amount Revenue

Revenue:
Specialty pharmacy $ 394,901 59.9% $ 290,884 57.7% $ 249,697 60.2%
Infusion and related healthcare
services 255,393 38.7% 196,893 39.0% 153,302 37.0%
Other 9,118 1.4% 16,801 3.3% 11,431 2.8%

Total revenue 659,412 100.0% 504,578 100.0% 414,430 100.0%
Cost of revenue:
Cost of goods 409,931 62.2% 304,346 60.3% 251,613 60.7%
Cost of service 69,897 10.6% 53,435 10.6% 43,969 10.6%

Total cost of revenue 479,828 72.8% 357,781 70.9% 295,582 71.3%

Gross profit 179,584 27.2% 146,797 29.1% 118,848 28.7%
Operating expenses:
Selling, general and
administrative 122,371 18.6% 99,763 19.8% 81,878 19.8%
Depreciation and amortization 4,934 0.7% 3,687 0.7% 2,810 0.7%
Provision for doubtful accounts 14,468 2.2% 9,667 1.9% 6,615 1.6%

Total operating expenses 141,773 21.5% 113,117 22.4% 91,303 22.1%

Operating income 37,811 5.7% 33,680 6.7% 27,545 %
Other expenses, net:
Interest income 1,364 �% 2,363 0.1% 323 �%
Interest expense (2,139) (0.1)% (1,966) (0.1)% (252) �%
Other expense, net (895) (0.1)% (248) �% (307) �%

Total other income (expense),
net (1,670) (0.2)% 149 �% (236) �%

36,141 5.5% 33,829 6.7% 27,309 6.6%
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Income from continuing
operations before income taxes
Provision for income taxes 13,573 2.1% 12,940 2.6% 10,761 2.6%

Net income from continuing
operations $ 22,568 3.4% $ 20,889 4.1% $ 16,548 4.0%

Discontinued operations:
Loss on discontinued
operations, net of income taxes (883) (0.1)% (271) �% � �%

Net income $ 21,685 3.3% $ 20,618 4.1% $ 16,548 4.0%

Revenue:

Our revenue for 2006 was $659.4 million, an increase of $154.8 million, or 30.7%, over our 2005 revenue of
$504.6 million. Infusion and related healthcare services revenue increased by $58.5 million, or 29.7%, over 2005 as a
result of execution of our acquisitions growth strategy and organic growth that resulted from our continuing sales and
marketing efforts. Specialty pharmacy services revenue increased by $104.0 million, or 35.8% over the prior year.
This increase was primarily related to higher sales of a variety of specialty drugs, such as Synagis®, blood clotting
factor, IVIG immune globulin, and the revenue generated from the new specialty pharmacy services agreement we
signed in 2006 with Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Michigan.
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In 2005, our revenue was $504.6 million, an increase of $90.2 million, or 21.8%, over the prior year revenue of
$414.4 million. Infusion and related healthcare services revenue increased by $43.6 million, or 28.5%, over 2004 as a
result of execution of our acquisitions growth strategy and organic growth that resulted from our continuing sales and
marketing efforts. Specialty pharmacy services revenue increased by $41.2 million, or 16.5% over the prior year. This
increase was primarily related to higher sales of Synagis®, human growth hormone, Xolair® and a variety of other
specialty drugs through our two company-owned, high-volume distribution facilities and our network of
company-owned pharmacy locations, as well as from the effect of acquisitions.

While we are able to separately identify our costs between goods and services, we cannot separate our revenue
accordingly. For our typical infusion therapy patient, we provide both pharmaceutical products and nursing and other
services. Often, a portion of our revenue consists of a �per diem� payment that represents a combined reimbursement for
certain goods and services. Therefore, discrete revenue from services versus the sale of goods is not available.

Specialty pharmacy revenue:

Specialty pharmacy revenue consists of our distribution of specialty pharmaceutical products to patients� homes or
other non-hospital settings such as physician�s offices on behalf of manufacturers, managed care companies or, to a
lesser extent, government healthcare programs. Our specialty pharmacy revenue is derived from sales by our two
company-owned, high-volume distribution facilities and our 58 company-owned pharmacies. Specialty pharmacy
revenue also includes fees received from biotech drug manufacturers for providing clinical compliance and patient
outcomes data for specific products.

In 2006, our specialty pharmacy revenue was $394.9 million, an increase of $104.0 million, or 35.8%, over the prior
year. A significant percentage of this increase was attributable to the continued growth in sales volume of Synagis®,
blood clotting factor, and IVIG. Our Synagis® revenue reached $62.9 million in 2006, representing growth of 70.9%
over the prior year. In addition to the increased sales of Synagis®, blood clotting factor, and IVIG, we generated
double-digit increases in several other specialty therapies due principally to our ongoing sales and marketing efforts,
the effect of our acquisitions and revenue generated from the new specialty pharmacy services agreement we signed
during 2006 with Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Michigan.

In 2005, our specialty pharmacy revenue was $290.9 million, an increase of $41.2 million, or 16.5%, over the prior
year. A significant percentage of this increase was attributable to sales volume of Synagis®, as well as double-digit
increases in sales of blood clotting factor and a variety of other specialty therapies throughout our network of
company-owned pharmacies.

During portions of October and November 2005, our high-volume specialty distribution center located in Miramar,
Florida experienced a significant business interruption due to Hurricane Wilma, which negatively impacted our
specialty pharmacy revenue. We filed a business interruption insurance claim for lost revenue and gross profit for the
period immediately following the hurricane and recorded settlement revenue of $400,000 during 2005, which was
recorded as Specialty pharmacy revenue in our Consolidated Statement of Income for that year in accordance with
EITF Issue 01-13, Income Statement Display of Business Interruption Insurance Recoveries. Operations at this facility
returned to normal by December 2005.
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Infusion and related healthcare services revenue:

The following table sets forth our infusion and related healthcare services revenue by service type (amounts in
thousands):

Years Ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004

% of
Total

% of
Total

% of
Total

Amounts Revenue Amounts Revenue Amounts Revenue

Infusion and related healthcare
services:
Infusion therapies $ 219,293 33.3% $ 170,290 33.8% $ 131,037 31.6%
Other related healthcare
services 36,100 5.4% 26,603 5.2% 22,265 5.4%

Total $ 255,393 38.7% $ 196,893 39.0% $ 153,302 37.0%

Infusion and related healthcare services includes the provision of home infusion therapies, respiratory therapy and
durable medical equipment sales and rentals (RT/DME) and home healthcare services provided by our
company-owned pharmacies.

In 2006, infusion and related healthcare services revenue was $255.4 million, an increase of $58.5 million, or 29.7%,
over the prior year. Infusion therapy increased by $49.0 million, or 28.8%, while other related healthcare services
increased by $9.5 million, or 35.7%. These increases were driven by both acquisitions and organic growth, and were
across a wide variety of therapies.

In 2005, infusion and related healthcare services revenue was $196.9 million, an increase of $43.6 million, or 28.5%,
over the prior year. Infusion therapy increased by $39.3 million, or 30.0%, while other related healthcare services
increased by $4.3 million, or 19.5%. We focused in 2005 on expanding our provision of infusion therapy through
focused sales efforts and continued quality of service. As a result of these efforts, we generated higher revenue from
most of our company-owned pharmacies. Our growth was across multiple therapies, including anti-infective,
nutritional and chemotherapy.

Other revenue:

Other revenue primarily consists of franchise-related revenue and software revenue. Franchise-related revenue
consists of royalties and other fees generated from our franchise network, gains recognized in connection with the
settlement of pre-existing franchise relationships with franchisees we acquire, fees from the termination of a franchise
from the network prior to the scheduled expiration of its underlying franchise agreement, and vendor rebates earned
from our franchises� purchases under Option Care�s contracts with manufacturers and vendors. In 2005 and 2004, other
revenue included software license fees, support and training fees generated by our subsidiary, MBI.

For 2006, we recorded other revenue of $9.1 million representing a decrease of $7.7 million, or 45.7%, compared to
the prior year. Royalty revenue declined to $5.4 million in 2006 compared to $7.1 million in 2005 due to our
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acquisition and termination of several franchises. Franchise settlement revenue recorded in connection with
acquisitions and terminations declined to $1.7 million in 2006 compared to $6.6 million in 2005, primarily because we
acquired fewer franchises in 2006. Fees related to our collection of non-acquired accounts receivable of businesses we
purchased in 2005 generated $300,000 in revenue in 2006 compared to $1.2 million in revenue in the prior year. Our
sale of MBI in December 2005 resulted in a $1.0 million decline in other revenue from software sales and licensing.
Offsetting these declines, joint venture management fees increased by $600,000 during the year.

For 2005, we recorded other revenue of $16.8 million representing an increase of $5.4 million, or 47.0%, over the
prior year. Of the 2005 revenue, $13.7 million consisted of franchise royalties and related fees, of which $7.1 million
was royalties, $4.6 million were gains recognized in connection with settlement of our pre-existing relationships with
franchises we acquired and $2.0 million was franchise early termination fees. In
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2004, royalty revenue was $9.3 million. Software-related revenue decreased by $300,000 in 2005 due to our disposal
of MBI in December 2005.

Cost of revenue:

Our cost of revenue consists of the cost of goods sold and services provided to our patients. Cost of goods primarily
consists of the cost of infusion and specialty pharmaceutical products, durable medical equipment and ancillary
medical supplies provided to our patients. Cost of service includes the salaries, wages and other costs related to our
provision of nursing and pharmacy services, as well as our cost to deliver pharmaceutical products and durable
medical equipment to our patients.

Cost of goods:

For 2006, our cost of goods was $409.9 million, representing an increase of $105.5 million, or 34.7%, over the prior
year�s $304.4 million cost of goods. This increase was primarily related to our $154.8 million increase in revenue due
to acquisitions and same store sales growth. As a percentage of revenue, cost of goods increased from 60.3% in 2005
to 62.2% in 2006. There were two main factors contributing to this overall change to our cost of goods as a percentage
of revenue. The first factor was a higher mix of specialty pharmacy revenue in 2006 due to acquisitions, increased
sales of Synagis, and our new specialty pharmacy contract with Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Michigan. Specialty
pharmacy services have a higher cost of goods component that our other core business, infusion pharmacy services.
The second factor was our $7.7 million decrease in other revenue, the majority of which had no associated cost of
goods.

For 2005, our cost of goods was $304.3 million, representing an increase of $52.7 million, or 21.0%, over the prior
year�s $251.6 million cost of goods. This increase was related to our $90.2 million increase in revenue over this period.
As a percentage of revenue, cost of goods decreased from 60.7% for 2004 to 60.3% for 2005. The primary factor
contributing to the reduction in cost of goods as a percentage of revenue was the higher mix of infusion therapy
revenue in 2005 as a result of our acquisitions completed during the year. Another significant factor was our
$5.4 million increase in other revenue, the majority of which had no associated cost of goods. These two factors were
partially offset by an increase in the cost of specialty pharmacy products due to a shift in product mix toward certain
higher cost products, as well an increase in the purchase cost for IVIG specialty pharmaceutical products in 2005 due
to supply shortages.

We receive rebates and vendor administration fees from various drug and medical supply manufacturers and vendors
based on the volume of purchases by our company-owned pharmacies and our franchised pharmacies and subject to
the terms of our underlying agreements with these suppliers. Rebates earned from purchases by our company-owned
pharmacies are recorded as reductions to cost of goods sold. In 2006, 2005 and 2004, vendor rebates reduced our cost
of goods by $3.5 million, $2.9 million and $3.5 million, respectively. In addition to rebates, we also receive prompt
payment discounts from a number of our drug and medical supply vendors. In 2006, 2005 and 2004, we recorded
prompt payment discounts of approximately $1.8 million, $1.1 million and $1.0 million, respectively.

Cost of service:

Our cost of service for 2006 was $69.9 million, an increase of $16.5 million, or 30.8%, over the prior year. As a
percentage of revenue, cost of service was equal to 10.6% in both 2006 and 2005. The consistency in cost of service as
a percentage of revenue was partly due to our current year increase in infusion therapy services, which have a larger
service component than specialty pharmacy services, offset by a $7.7 million decrease in other revenue which has no
associated cost of service and an increase in specialty pharmacy revenue as a percentage of total revenue.
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Our cost of service for 2005 was $53.4 million, an increase of $9.5 million, or 21.5%, over the prior year. As a
percentage of revenue, cost of service held steady at 10.6% in both 2005 and 2004. The consistency in cost of service
as a percentage of revenue was due to the increase in specialty pharmacy services, which have a smaller service
component than infusion and related healthcare services, offset by the $5.4 million increase in other revenue from
gains associated with the settlement of pre-existing franchise relationships with
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franchisees we acquired in 2005 and a gain from the early termination of one franchise, which had no associated cost
of service.

Gross profit:

The following table sets forth the gross profit margin (defined as gross profit divided by total revenue, expressed as a
percentage) for each of our service lines for the periods indicated:

Years Ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004

Gross profit margin:
Specialty pharmacy 14.6% 15.5% 16.6%
Infusion and related healthcare services 44.2% 43.3% 43.4%
Other 100.0% 97.9% 95.0%
Overall gross profit margin 27.2% 29.1% 28.7%

In 2006, our gross profit was $179.6 million, or 27.2% of revenue, compared to $146.8 million, or 29.1% of revenue,
in the prior year. The overall decrease in our gross profit margin was primarily due to a continued shift in business
mix as our growth in specialty pharmacy outpaced our growth in infusion and related services, and was also due to a
decrease in other revenue. Our infusion and related healthcare services gross profit margin increased from 43.3% in
2005 to 44.2% in 2006. This was primarily due to an increase in revenue from RT/DME services and a simultaneous
decrease in the related cost of goods. Our specialty pharmacy gross profit margin declined from 15.5% in 2005 to
14.6% in 2006. This continued decline in gross profit margin percentage was due to our continued growth in revenue
from higher cost drugs such as Synagis® and expansion of our specialty pharmacy distribution business through our
new contract with Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Michigan.

In 2005, our gross profit was $146.8 million, or 29.1% of revenue, compared to $118.8 million, or 28.7% of revenue,
in the prior year. The overall increase in our gross profit margin was primarily due to an increase in the relative mix of
infusion and related healthcare revenues, which has a lower cost of goods component than specialty pharmacy
services revenue, and an increase in other revenue. Overall, our infusion and related healthcare services gross profit
margin remained steady at 43.3% in 2005 compared to 43.4% in 2004. Our specialty pharmacy gross profit margin
declined from 16.6% in 2004 to 15.5% in 2005. This decrease in gross profit margin percentage was due to our
continued growth in revenue from higher cost drugs such as Xolair® and Synagis®, as well as a significant increase in
the cost of IVIG immune globulin products in 2005.

Selling, general and administrative expenses:

For 2006, our selling, general and administrative (�SG&A�) expenses totaled $122.4 million, an increase of
$22.6 million, or 22.7%, over the prior year. As a percentage of revenue, selling, general and administrative expenses
decreased from 19.8% in 2005 to 18.6% in 2006 due to the growth of our specialty pharmacy services, which require
less SG&A support than infusion services. Of the $22.6 million increase, $13.3 million was in wages and related
expenses, which increased by approximately 19.0% over the prior year. Building rent and related costs increased by
$3.1 million over the prior year, as we added facilities leases assumed in connection with acquisitions completed
during 2006. Fees related to outside professional services increased by $1.4 million over the prior year.

For 2005, our selling, general and administrative expenses totaled $99.8 million, an increase of $17.9 million, or
21.8%, over the prior year. This increase was primarily due to an increased mix of infusion services, which have
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greater infrastructure needs and produce higher SG&A costs, and an increase in corporate investments to support
various strategic initiatives. Of the $17.9 million increase, $12.7 million was in wages and related expenses, which
increased by approximately 22.2% over the prior year. The increase in wages was due in part to new hires made in
connection with acquisitions completed during 2005 as well as continued growth within our existing locations as the
total number of employees at company-owned locations increased by 31.0% from 2004. In addition, staffing levels at
our corporate office increased by 22% in 2005 as we
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continued to expand our infrastructure to accommodate current and future growth in our business. Fees for outside
professional services increased $2.4 million over the prior year, of which $2.0 million was attributable to various
projects designed to improve operations and produce efficiencies that will benefit future periods, while $400,000 was
directly related to acquisitions we completed during 2005. Facilities rent and related costs increased by $900,000 over
the prior year, as we increased the total square footage of our facility space by approximately 35%, primarily due to
facilities leases assumed in connection with acquisitions completed during 2005.

Depreciation and amortization:

Depreciation within this caption includes infrastructure items such as computers, office equipment and leasehold
improvements. Depreciation of revenue-generating assets, such as medical equipment rented to patients and delivery
vehicles, is included in cost of revenue.

For 2006, our depreciation and amortization expense of assets not directly utilized in the delivery of goods and
services was $4.9 million, an increase by $1.2 million, or 33.8% over the prior year. This increase was primarily due
to assets added in connection with acquisitions and start-ups completed during 2006.

For 2005, our depreciation and amortization expense of assets not directly utilized in the delivery of goods and
services was $3.7 million, an increase by $900,000, or 31.2% over the prior year. This increase was primarily due to
assets added in connection with acquisitions completed during 2005.

Provision for doubtful accounts:

In 2006, our provision for doubtful accounts was $14.5 million, or 2.2% of revenue. This represents an increase of
$4.8 million from the $9.7 million provision for doubtful accounts in 2005, due primarily to our increase in total
revenues. In general, we record a higher provision for doubtful accounts for revenue generated from our locally
delivered services than from our central distribution facilities. This difference in provision rates reflects the difference
in collection risk involved in these services as the services from our central distribution facilities are billed under
pharmacy benefits whereas the services from our local pharmacies are typically billed under major medical benefits
and typically require higher patient co-payments and deductibles. The increase in our provision for doubtful accounts
as a percentage of revenue from 1.9% in 2005 to 2.2% in 2006 was due partly to the net addition of five local
pharmacy locations and the $7.7 million decrease in other revenue, thereby increasing the relative mix of revenues
with higher associated collection risk.

In 2005, our provision for doubtful accounts was $9.7 million, or 1.9% of revenue. This represents an increase of
$3.1 million from the $6.6 million provision for doubtful accounts in 2004, due primarily to our increase in total
revenues.

Interest income:

We recorded $1.4 million in interest income in 2006 compared to $2.4 million in the prior year. This decline was
primarily due to our use of cash reserves and liquidation of short-term investments to fund business acquisitions, for
which we used $45.1 million in cash in 2006. Due to our acquisition activities, we began 2006 with unrestricted cash
and short-term investments totaling $47.9 million and ended the year with unrestricted cash and short-term
investments of $8.9 million.

Our 2005 interest income was $2.4 million compared to just $300,000 in 2004. In November 2004, we completed an
$86.3 million offering of 2.25% convertible senior notes. Our interest income growth in 2005 is attributable to
short-term investments purchased with the proceeds from this offering.
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Interest expense:

In 2006, we recorded interest expense of $2.1 million compared to $2.0 million in the prior year. For each year, our
interest expense consists principally of interest payable to holders of our $86.3 million in 2.25% convertible senior
notes.
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In 2005, we recorded interest expense of $2.0 million compared to $300,000 in 2004. In each year, our interest
expense was almost entirely related to our $86.3 million offering of 2.25% convertible senior notes, which we
completed on November 2, 2004.

Income tax provision:

In 2006, we provided $13.6 million for income taxes on our pre-tax income from continuing operations of
$36.1 million. This equates to an overall effective income tax rate of 37.6%. In the prior year, we recorded an income
tax provision of $12.9 million on pre-tax income from continuing operations of $33.8 million, for an effective income
tax rate of 38.3%. The slight decline in provision rate was primarily due to reduction of an excess provision for prior
year income taxes and various tax planning initiatives. We anticipate that our effective income tax rate will increase
slightly in 2007 due to increased business in states with higher statutory income tax rates.

For the year 2005, our provision for income taxes was $12.9 million on pre-tax income of $33.8 million, compared to
provision for income taxes of $10.8 million pre-tax income of $27.3 million of pre-tax income in 2004. The effective
income tax provision rate was 38.3% in 2005 compared to 39.4% for 2004. The decrease in our provision rate was
primarily due to an increase in tax-exempt interest income from our short-term investments during 2005.

Net income and net income per share from continuing operations:

Our net income from continuing operations was $22.6 million in 2006 compared to $20.9 million in 2005. This
increase of $1.7 million, or 8.0%, was primarily driven by our growth through acquisitions and increased penetration
of the specialty pharmacy market, the effects of which more than offset a decline in franchise settlement revenue. Net
income from continuing operations per diluted share grew to $0.64 in 2006 from $0.61 in 2005, an increase of 4.9%.
Diluted shares increased to 35.5 million in 2006 from 34.2 million in the prior year, primarily due to shares issued in
connection with business combinations and shares issued to employees who exercised stock options or participated in
our employee stock purchase plan. Our diluted shares in 2006 and 2005 include a 600,000 share dilutive effect of our
2.25% convertible senior notes. Our notes are considered dilutive if the average market price of our stock exceeds the
conversion price.

Our net income from continuing operations for 2005 was $20.9 million compared to $16.5 million in the prior year, an
increase of $4.4 million, or 26.2%. The increase was principally due to our revenue growth during the year, which was
the result of our focused sales and marketing efforts, the ten acquisitions we completed during 2005 and franchise
settlement gains related to four of these acquisitions, which were of independent Option Care franchises. Our diluted
earnings per share were $0.61 in 2005 compared to $0.51 in 2004, an increase of 19.6%. Total diluted shares increased
to 34.2 million in 2005 from 32.6 million in 2004 due to new shares issued to employees who exercised stock options
or participated in our employee stock purchase plan during the year, as well as the 600,000 share increase in the
dilutive effect of our 2.25% convertible senior notes. Our notes are considered dilutive if the average market price of
our stock exceeds the conversion price, which was set at $11.99 per share as of December 31, 2005. There was no
dilutive effect of these notes for 2004.

We completed a 3-for-2 split of our common stock effective March 31, 2005 for stockholders of record on March 17,
2005. All share and per share amounts disclosed in this Annual Report on Form 10-K have been adjusted to reflect the
pro forma effects of this split.

Loss from discontinued operation, net of income tax:
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In 2006, we adopted a plan to sell or dispose of two small and unprofitable home health agencies that did not fit into
our strategic plans. We completed the sale of our home health agency in Portland, Oregon and shut down the
operations of our home health agency in Phoenix, Arizona during the quarter ended September 30, 2006. In 2006 and
2005, we recorded losses, net of income tax benefit, of $883,000 and $271,000, respectively.

37

Edgar Filing: F&M BANK CORP - Form 8-K

Table of Contents 32



Table of Contents

Accounts receivable:

The following table sets forth our accounts receivable and days sales outstanding as of December 31 for each year
presented (dollar amounts in thousands):

2006 2005 2004

Trade accounts receivable $ 133,239 $ 100,282 $ 76,809
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (10,736) (5,997) (6,879)

Trade accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts $ 122,503 $ 94,285 $ 69,930

Allowance for doubtful accounts, as percentage of trade accounts
receivable 8.1% 6.0% 9.0%
Days sales outstanding(1) 56 60 55

(1) Days sales outstanding (DSO) is based on trade accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts, and
is calculated using the exhaustion method, whereby the net accounts receivable balance is exhausted against
each preceding month�s or partial month�s net revenue. The DSO calculation excludes revenue not related to
patient care, such as franchise royalties and other fees and software license and support revenue, and trade
accounts receivable purchased in business acquisitions.

The following tables set forth the percentage breakdown of our trade accounts receivable by aging category and by
major payor type as of December 31 for each year presented:

2006 2005 2004

Accounts receivable by aging category:
Aged 0-90 days 71% 78% 72%
Aged 91-180 days 14% 12% 13%
Aged 181-365 days 11% 7% 9%
Aged over 365 days 4% 3% 6%

Total 100% 100% 100%

2006 2005 2004

Accounts receivable by major payor type:
Managed care and other payors 81% 78% 82%
Medicare and Medicaid 19% 22% 18%

Total 100% 100% 100%
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As of December 31, 2006, our trade accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts, was $122.5 million
compared to $94.3 million as of December 31, 2005. This 29.9% increase in accounts receivable was related to our
revenue growth offset by a decrease in days sales outstanding during 2006. Our revenue grew to $194.2 million for the
quarter ended December 31, 2006, which was 36.4% higher than our revenue of $142.4 million recorded in the
corresponding prior year quarter. During 2006, we recorded provisions for doubtful accounts totaling $14.7 million
and wrote off accounts totaling $10.0 million.

Our days sales outstanding (DSO) is calculated using the exhaustion method for our accounts receivable, net of
allowance for doubtful accounts. Our DSO decreased from 60 days as of December 31, 2005 to 56 days as of
December 31, 2006. This decrease was due in part to a higher mix of specialty pharmacy business, which tends to
have a slightly shorter collection cycle, as well as the elimination of the non-recurrent interruptions in our billing
processes at both of our company-owned, high-volume specialty pharmacy distribution centers that occurred during
the fourth quarter of 2005.
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As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, 19% and 22% of our accounts receivable was related to government
healthcare programs such as Medicare and Medicaid. The remaining 81% and 78% of our accounts receivable as of
December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, was due from managed care organizations and other third party payors.
Our most significant managed care contract, with Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida, accounted for approximately
9% of our accounts receivable as of December 31, 2006 and 2005. This contract produced 13% of our revenue for
each of the years 2006 and 2005. Our accounts receivable under this contract are proportionately low relative to
revenue due to quick payment terms in the contract and the fact that a high percentage of our revenue under this
contract is for specialty pharmacy services.

The aging composition of our accounts receivable shifted somewhat during 2006, resulting in 71% of our accounts
receivable being aged 90 days or less as of December 31, 2006 compared to 78% a year earlier. This change reflects
the maturing of the accounts receivable of businesses we acquired in 2005. In many cases, we did not acquire the
existing accounts receivable of these businesses, so their aging composition as of December 31, 2005 was heavily
weighted toward the younger aging categories. As these acquisitions matured in 2006, our accounts receivable has
shifted back to a more typical aging composition.

As of December 31, 2005, our trade accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts, was $94.3 million
compared to $69.9 million as of December 31, 2004. This 34.8% increase in accounts receivable was related to our
revenue growth and increase in days sales outstanding during 2005. Our revenue for the quarter ended December 31,
2005 was $142.4 million, which was 26.4% higher than our revenue of $112.7 million recorded in the corresponding
prior year quarter. During 2005, we recorded provisions for doubtful accounts totaling $9.7 million and wrote off
accounts totaling $10.6 million. Approximately $300,000 of the bad debt write-offs in 2005 included various accounts
we reserved in 2003 when we recorded a bad debt charge of $6.8 million related to our Texas locations.

An insignificant percentage of our accounts are due from individual patients. Co-payments tend to be small and
insignificant in our business, and we typically collect any co-payments before or upon delivery of products and
services to the patient in order to minimize collection risk.
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CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS AND OTHER COMMITMENTS.

The following table summarizes our contractual obligations and other commitments as of December 31, 2006. See
Notes 4, 10 and 14 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for more detail.

Payments by Period
Total 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012+

(In thousands)

2.25% convertible senior
notes, due 2024(1) $ 86,250 $ � $ � $ � $ � $ � $ 86,250
Interest on
2.25% convertible senior
notes, due 2024(1) 34,610 1,941 1,941 1,941 1,941 1,941 24,905
Operating lease obligations 28,311 7,583 6,212 4,814 3,993 3,396 2,313
Pharmaceutical purchase
obligations 24,976 13,947 11,029 � � � �
Business acquisitions
obligations(2) 3,469 3,283 186 � � � �
Capital leases and other
long-term debt 156 81 42 31 2 � �

Total contractual cash
obligations $ 177,772 $ 26,835 $ 19,410 $ 6,786 $ 5,936 $ 5,337 $ 113,468

(1) These notes may be redeemed by us, in whole or in part, at any time on or after November 1, 2009, and the
holders may require us to purchase all or a portion of the notes on November 1, 2009, 2014 and/or 2019. Subject
to certain conditions, the notes may become convertible into cash and shares of stock. The repayment schedule
shown above assumes no early redemption or conversion of the notes before their due date, November 1, 2024.

(2) Represents minimum remaining obligations for purchase price adjustments, employment contracts and
management agreements in connection with acquisitions made during 2006, 2005 and 2004.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

At various times, we have financed our operations and acquisitions from operating cash flows, common stock and
debt offerings and credit facility borrowings. During 2006, we financed our operations and business acquisitions
through our positive operating cash flow and by liquidating short-term investments.

In November 2004, in order to finance our growth initiatives, we raised $86.3 million in capital by issuing
2.25% convertible senior notes. The notes, which are due 2024, pay interest semi-annually on May 1 and November 1
of each year. The notes are convertible into cash and, if applicable, shares of our common stock based on our common
stock market price and other conditions. The notes cannot be redeemed by us before November 1, 2009. On each of
November 1, 2009, November 1, 2014 and November 1, 2019, the holders can require us to purchase all or a portion
of the notes for their principal amount plus accrued interest. At any time on or after November 1, 2009, we may
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redeem the notes, in whole or in part, for a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount of the notes we
redeem, plus any accrued and unpaid interest. We incurred deferred financing costs of $3.2 million related to this
offering, consisting of underwriting, legal and other related costs. These costs are being amortized over a five-year
period.

On May 5, 2006, we signed a five-year, $35 million revolving Credit Agreement with LaSalle Bank National
Association (the �Agreement�). Provided there is no event of default, we have the option to increase the revolving loan
commitment to a maximum of $100 million during the first two years of the Agreement. We will pay interest on
borrowings at rates ranging from prime plus zero or LIBOR plus 1.00% to a maximum of prime plus 0.25% or LIBOR
plus 1.75%. We have also agreed to pay non-use fees ranging from 0.15% to 0.225% of the unused portion of the
revolving loan commitment. The interest rates and non-use fee rates payable are based on our Total Debt to EBITDA
Ratio, as defined in the agreement, for the applicable period. We must maintain compliance with various financial and
other covenants throughout the life of the Agreement. Borrowings under the Agreement would be collateralized by
substantially all our assets. We may use up to $2.5 million of our available credit to secure Letters of Credit, as
needed, payable applicable fees while the letters of credit are in place. We incurred fees of approximately $167,000
related to negotiating this
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Agreement. We had no borrowings and wrote no letters of credit during 2006 and were in compliance with all
covenants.

Our total working capital as of December 31, 2006 was $117.1 million, a decline of $14.7 from our working capital of
$131.8 million on December 31, 2005. This decline was primarily due to our liquidation of short-term investments to
fund 2006 business acquisitions. As of December 31, 2006, we had cash, restricted cash and short-term investments
totaling $16.4 million compared to $48.9 million as of December 31, 2005. The $45.1 million in cash we paid for
acquisitions during 2006 exceeded our $21.1 million in positive operating cash flow during the year, resulting in the
net liquidation of short-term investments and reduction in our working capital.

We have been cash flow positive from operations for each of the last five years and anticipate remaining cash flow
positive from continuing operations in 2007. Our only material debt as of December 31, 2006 was our $86.3 million
of 2.25% convertible senior notes referred to above. We intend to fund our future capital needs through operating cash
flows and existing cash reserves and, if needed, borrowings under our $35 million Agreement with LaSalle Bank. In
the event that additional capital is required beyond what is available through operating cash flow and our Agreement
with LaSalle Bank, we may not be able to obtain such capital from other sources on terms acceptable to us, if at all.

Our business strategy includes the selective acquisition of additional infusion pharmacies and other related healthcare
businesses. We continue to evaluate acquisition opportunities and view acquisitions as a key part of our growth
strategy. We historically have paid between 70% and 100% of the purchase price for our acquisitions with cash,
financing the remainder through the issuance of shares of our common stock. For future acquisitions, we may utilize
cash, common stock, or a combination of the two to pay the purchase price. We may require additional capital in
excess of our current availability in order to complete future acquisitions. It is impossible to predict the amount of
capital that may be required for acquisitions, and there is no assurance that sufficient financing for these activities will
be available on terms acceptable to us, if at all.

CASH FLOWS

Our unrestricted cash balance decreased from $6.8 million at December 31, 2005 to $3.2 million at December 31,
2006. Operating cash flows remained positive at $21.1 million for the year. We used $22.0 million in investing
activities in 2006, of which $45.1 million was spent on business acquisitions, partly offset by our net sale of
$35.3 million of short-term investments, such as commercial paper. In 2006, we generated $5.1 million from the
issuance of common stock primarily received through our employee stock purchase plan and the exercise of vested
stock options, and paid $2.7 million in quarterly dividends under our dividend policy established by the Board of
Directors in May 2004.

Cash provided by operations:

For 2006, we generated $21.1 million in positive cash flow from operations. The primary source of our positive
operating cash flow in 2006 was our net income of $21.7 million and improved cash collection performance, which
led to a reduction in our days sales outstanding (�DSO�) from 60 days at December 31, 2005 to 56 days at December 31,
2006. The improved speed of cash collections was partially due to a shift in mix toward specialty pharmacy services,
which tend to have a slightly shorter collection cycle than infusion and local pharmacy services.

For 2005, we generated $13.2 million in positive cash flow from operations. The primary cause of our positive
operating cash flow in 2005 was our net income of $20.6 million, partly offset by an increase in our trade accounts
receivable, as evidenced by a five-day increase in our DSO from 55 days as of December 31, 2004 to 60 days as of
December 31, 2005. This DSO increase was due in part to a higher mix of infusion and local pharmacy business,
which tends to have a slightly longer collection cycle, as well as non-recurrent interruptions in our billing processes at
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our company-owned, high-volume specialty pharmacy distribution centers during the fourth quarter of 2005. In
addition, for five of our ten acquisitions in 2005, we did not purchase accounts receivable and therefore had to finance
their initial operating cash requirements, resulting in negative initial operating cash flows for those businesses.
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For 2004, we generated $19.3 million in positive cash flow from operations. The primary cause of our positive
operating cash flow in 2004 was our net income of $16.5 million. Through effective billing and collections efforts and
a continued shift in mix toward specialty pharmacy services, we were able to reduce our days sales outstanding from
61 days as of December 31, 2003 to 55 days as of December 31, 2004, helping us maintain strong operating cash flow
in a year in which our revenue grew by 16.6%. Our operating cash flow in 2004 also benefited from a net increase in
deferred income tax liabilities and our utilization of a large income tax overpayment from the prior year.

Cash used in investing activities:

In 2006, we used $22.0 million in cash in investing activities. We used $45.1 million to complete five business
acquisitions, and used $11.7 million for the purchase of equipment and other fixed assets, of which $6.0 million was
for revenue-generating medical equipment and the remainder was for infrastructure items. Offsetting these
expenditures were $35.3 million generated from the net sale of short-term investments and $500,000 in proceeds from
the disposal of two home health agencies.

In 2005, we used $31.5 million in cash in investing activities. We used $57.5 million to complete ten business
acquisitions and invest in two joint ventures with hospitals, and used $10.3 million for the purchase of equipment and
other fixed assets, of which $3.2 million was for revenue-generating medical equipment and the remainder was for
infrastructure items. Offsetting these expenditures was $1.6 million received from the sale of our MBI business and
$34.3 million generated from the net sale of short-term investments.

In 2004, we used $84.9 million in cash in investing activities. We used $75.4 million of the net proceeds generated
from the 2.25% convertible senior notes to purchase short-term investments. In addition, we used $5.3 million for the
purchase of equipment and other fixed assets, of which $2.3 million was for revenue-generating medical equipment
and the remainder was for infrastructure items. We also used $4.1 million for business acquisitions and $100,000 to
acquire other long-term assets. We completed five small acquisitions during 2004, all of which helped us consolidate
our market position in existing markets that we serve.

Cash used in financing activities:

In 2006, we used $2.8 million in cash in financing activities. We generated $5.1 million from the issuance of stock to
participants in our employee stock purchase plan and from employees who exercised vested stock options. This was
offset by a $6.6 million temporary increase in restricted cash and by our use of $2.7 million in cash to pay dividends
to our shareholders.

In 2005, we generated $6.3 million from financing activities. During 2005, we generated $6.8 million from the
issuance of stock to participants in our employee stock purchase plan and from employees who exercised vested stock
options. This was offset by our use of $2.4 million to pay dividends to our common stockholders and $200,000 to pay
professional fees related to our $86.3 million offering of senior notes in November 2004.

In 2004, we generated $80.4 million from financing activities. In November 2004, we completed an $86.3 million
offering of 2.25% convertible senior notes, due 2024. The purpose of the offering was to finance acquisitions, stock
repurchases, and working capital and other general corporate needs. We paid $3.0 million in underwriting, legal and
other fees related to this offering. These fees will be amortized over a five-year period. During 2004, we generated
$3.9 million from the issuance of stock related to our employee stock plans. This was offset by our use of $5.5 million
in cash to acquire treasury stock and $1.3 million to pay dividends to our common stockholders. We also used
$400,000 for scheduled installments on capital leases and other debt.
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RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

Financial Accounting Standards Board published Interpretation 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes

In June 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board published Interpretation 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in
Income Taxes (�FIN 48�), which is an interpretation of Statement 109, Accounting for Income Taxes. FIN 48 provides
guidance on how entities should evaluate and report on uncertain tax positions. This interpretation requires that
realization of an uncertain income tax position must be �more likely than not� (i.e. greater than 50% likelihood of
receiving a benefit) before it can be recognized in the financial statements. Further, this interpretation prescribes the
benefit to be recorded in the financial statements at the amount most likely to be realized assuming a review by tax
authorities having all relevant information and applying current conventions. This interpretation also clarifies the
financial statement classification of tax-related penalties and interest and sets forth new disclosures regarding
unrecognized tax benefits. This interpretation is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006, and we
will be required to adopt this interpretation in the first quarter of 2007. Upon adoption, we expect to recognize a
decrease of approximately $1.8 million in the liability for previously provided accruals for uncertain tax positions no
longer required under the technical guidance of FIN 48, and a corresponding increase in retained earnings. The
expected impact may change based on further analysis. Subsequent to the adoption of FIN 48, any additional reserve
reductions will be reflected in the provision for income taxes.

Statement of Financial Accounting Standard (SFAS) No. 157: Fair Value Measurements

In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Measurements,
which defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. The provisions of SFAS No. 157 are
effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 5, 2007. We will adopt the
guidance contained in SFAS No. 157 at the beginning of our fiscal year ending December 31, 2008. We do not believe
that adoption of the SFAS No. 157 will have a material affect on our results of operations or financial condition.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES

Management�s discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of operations are based upon our
consolidated financial statements, which have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States. The preparation of these statements requires us to make estimates and judgments that
affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses and their related disclosures. On an ongoing
basis, we evaluate our estimates and judgments based on historical experience and various other factors that we
believe to be reasonable under the circumstances. Actual results may vary from these estimates under different
assumptions or conditions. Management believes that of our significant accounting policies, the following policies
involve a higher degree of judgment and/or complexity. The following should be read in conjunction with Note 1,
Description of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and with the other Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements:

Healthcare services revenue recognition and contractual adjustments

Our revenue is primarily derived from the sale of pharmaceuticals and medical supplies and the provision of related
nursing services to patients outside the hospital at alternate-site settings. Most of this revenue is billed under managed
care or other contracts, with a smaller amount billed under government healthcare programs, such as Medicare and
Medicaid. We bill upon receipt of all required documentation from payors, physicians and our staff. At the end of any
period, a portion of our earned revenue remains unbilled awaiting completion of all documentation requirements.
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managed care contract or government contract or pricing schedule, as loaded into our computerized billing and
pharmacy management software systems. In most cases, our contractual adjustments are calculated automatically by
our billing system when the claim is
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billed, subject to review by the biller. If our billing system cannot automatically generate the contractual adjustment
for a given claim, we calculate the contractual adjustment manually and key the adjustment into our billing system
when the claim is billed. The contractual adjustments on unbilled amounts must be estimated manually through
claim-by-claim analysis of the unbilled claims, by applying historical contractual adjustment percentages to the gross
unbilled amounts, or a combination of the two methods. The accuracy of our recorded net revenue is subject to the
accuracy of payor information on file for each patient, and is also subject to our correct interpretation of each
underlying contract with respect to reimbursement rates for the drugs and services we provided. If changes or
corrections to our estimates of net revenue prove to be necessary, we adjust net revenue in the period that such
changes or corrections are identified. Such adjustments may have a positive or negative impact on the revenues and
results of operations reported for those subsequent periods. Historically, such adjustments have not been significant to
our statements of income.

Accounts receivable and allowances for doubtful accounts

Our accounts receivable are reported net of contractual adjustments and allowances for doubtful accounts. The
majority of our accounts receivable are due from private insurance carriers and government healthcare programs such
as Medicare or Medicaid. Third party reimbursement is a complicated process, with each payor having its own claim
requirements. The ultimate collection of our accounts receivable is dependent upon complete and accurate patient
intake, timely submission of clean claims to payors, and timely and effective follow-up on outstanding claims. Our
collection process involves multiple steps. The first step is to bill each claim correctly, with proper coding, after
having received all prerequisite authorizations from the patient�s physician and insurance company, as applicable. For
claims submitted electronically, we receive electronic acceptance of the claim from the insurance company or
governmental agency responsible for paying the claim. This helps to assure collection of the account. For mailed
insurance claims or those for which electronic confirmation of acceptance is unavailable, the billing staff member
responsible for that claim will contact the payor if payment is not received promptly. The billing staff member will
inquire as to the status of the claim, and will re-bill the claim or provide additional information as requested by the
payor. Upon rebilling, the billing staff member will contact the payor to confirm receipt of the re-billed claim, and
will follow up periodically until payment is received.

We write off accounts receivable as bad debts after all collection efforts have been exhausted, according to the
following procedures. Our billing staff members review the status of their unpaid claims on a regular basis. During
that review, the billing staff member will identify the reason for non-payment of a given claim. Should the reason
relate to a correctable error with the claim itself, or incomplete or inadequate documentation provided to the payor, the
billing staff member will attempt to address those issues and re-submit a corrected claim or provide additional
information to the payor, as appropriate. In the event the claim error or documentation error cannot be corrected, the
allowed time to correct and re-submit the claim has expired, or the claim is not paid due to a payor-related issue such
as bankruptcy, the billing staff member will submit a formal request for write-off. The appropriate supervisor will
review the request and authorize the claim to be written off if that supervisor agrees that the account is truly
uncollectable. The identity of the appropriate supervisor to authorize a write-off is determined based on the reporting
structure within each office and based on the dollar amount to be written off, with higher-level authorization required
for larger dollar write-offs.

Our allowance for doubtful accounts is estimated based on several factors, including our past accounts receivable
collection history, the aging of our accounts receivable at the end of each period as reported to us through our
computerized billing systems, our mix of business, and the financial condition of our payors. We evaluate historical
write-off percentages by aging category to help us determine the appropriate reserve needed at each balance sheet date
based on the aging of our receivables at that date. We also take into account certain internal factors, such as computer
systems conversions, office acquisitions and consolidations, and operational changes within our billing and
reimbursement function. Although we believe that our estimation of the net value of our accounts receivable is
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for doubtful accounts, and we adjust our allowances and calculation methods as needed. If actual collections differ
from our estimates, we may need to establish an
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additional allowance for doubtful accounts, which could materially impact our financial condition and results of
operations in future periods.

Goodwill and other intangible assets

We record goodwill from our acquisitions equal to the excess of the total cost of the acquisitions over the fair value of
all identified tangible and intangible assets acquired. In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
(SFAS) No. 142, Goodwill and Intangible Assets, effective January 1, 2002 we no longer amortize goodwill but
instead test our goodwill at least annually for impairment. Since we operate in one business segment, we test for
goodwill impairment on a company-wide basis. Therefore, our method of impairment testing consists of comparing
the market value of our company to its book value. The market value is equal to the current value per share of our
common stock, times the total number of shares outstanding. We test goodwill for impairment each October 1st, or
whenever we identify events or conditions that could potentially result in impairment of our goodwill.

Other intangible assets primarily consist of non-compete agreements and managed care contracts. The managed care
contracts are amortized straight-line over periods of generally three years and the non-compete agreements are
amortized straight-line over their contractual terms. These amortization periods equal the shorter of the estimated
useful lives or their contractual term.

Franchise settlement gains and losses

We periodically acquire existing franchise locations prior to the termination of their franchise agreements. In
accordance with EITF 04-01, Accounting for Preexisting Relationships between the Parties to a Business
Combination, we are required to separately value the settlement of our preexisting relationship with the franchise
location prior to accounting for the business combination. A gain or loss on the settlement should be recorded as it
would be absent the business combination. These gains or losses are measured as the difference between the present
value of estimated future royalty payments foregone under the terminated franchise agreements and the estimated
market value of a new franchise agreement. Any excess over the current market value is recorded as a gain in other
revenue and any shortfall is recorded as a loss within operating expenses.

The present value of the future royalty payments is measured from the date of the acquisition through the remaining
life of the terminated franchise agreement, is based on contractual royalty fee rates contained within the franchise
agreement and is discounted at a rate that approximates our average cost of capital. Included in the calculation of the
future royalty payments are estimated growth rates based on historical trends. The market value of a new franchise
agreement is measured as the present value of future royalty payments calculated utilizing current market royalty fee
rates over the remaining life of the seller�s franchise agreement, also discounted at a rate that approximates our average
cost of capital. To the extent that the present value of the royalty fee rates in the terminating franchise agreement
differs from the current market fee rates at the time of the acquisition, a gain or loss on settlement is recorded.

Computer software developed costs

Software developed for internal use only

We have developed and are developing various software products and modifications to products designed exclusively
for use by us in the operation of our business. This includes modifications and enhancements we have made and
continue to make to our customized version of the iEmphsystm software. Such software development projects are
accounted for in accordance with Statement of Position 98-1 (SOP 98-1)�Accounting for the Costs of Computer
Software Developed or Obtained for Internal Use, issued by the Accounting Standards Executive Committee of the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. We account for software development costs for internal-use
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(a) Computer software costs that are incurred in the preliminary project stage are expensed;
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(b) Once the capitalization criteria under the SOP have been met, external direct costs of materials and services
consumed in developing or obtaining internal-use computer software; payroll and payroll-related costs for
employees who are directly associated with and who devote time to the internal-use computer software
project; and interest costs incurred when developing computer software for internal use are capitalized; and

(c) Once the product is operative, internal and external training costs and maintenance costs are expensed as
incurred.

We amortize capitalized costs of computer software developed or obtained for internal use on a straight-line basis over
the estimated useful life of the software. We will recognize impairment on the capitalized computer software
developed for internal use, if one of the following conditions is present:

(a) The internal use software is not expected to provide substantive service potential;

(b) A significant change occurs in the extent or manner in which the software is used or is expected to be used;

(c) A significant change is made or will be made to the software program; and

(d) Costs of developing or modifying internal-use computer software significantly exceed the amount originally
expected to develop or modify the software.

Vendor Administration Fees Revenue

We receive vendor administration fees and rebates from various vendors, pharmaceutical manufacturers and group
purchasing organizations (GPOs) based on the volume of drug and medical supply purchases made by us and our
franchises. Our accounting for such administration fees and rebates is in accordance with the consensus reached in
EITF 02-16, Consideration Received from a Vendor by a Customer or Reseller. A portion of the vendor
administration fees and rebates that we receive is related to our purchases, while a lesser portion is earned from
purchases made by our franchisees. The portion related to our purchases is accounted for as a reduction to cost of
goods sold in the period in which we completed the applicable purchases, while the portion related to purchases made
by our franchisees is accounted for as revenue in our statements of income, because these rebates are not related to our
cost of goods sold.

We also receive fees from certain biotech manufacturers for providing patient compliance and clinical outcomes data
to them to aid in their evaluation of the efficacy of their products and treatment protocols. These fees are not based on
our purchase of product from these manufacturers, but rather based on the data we return to them. Since these fees
relate to services that we are providing to the biotech manufacturers, we account for these fees as revenue in
accordance with the guidance in EITF 02-16.

We often need to estimate the amount of our expected rebates and vendor administration and other fees earned in a
given period based on our and our franchisees� volume of purchases during the applicable period. Further, we may
need to estimate the allocation of rebates and vendor administration fees between revenue and cost of goods based on
our estimation of the purchases made by us versus the purchases made by our franchisees during the applicable period.
Likewise, we may need to estimate the fees due from biotech manufacturers based on the volume of patient
compliance and clinical outcomes data that we have provided, or may provide, to them. We may adjust our estimates
in subsequent periods based on amounts paid by and supporting documentation received from our vendors and
manufacturers. Such adjustments could have a material effect on our results of operations in subsequent periods,
though historically such adjustments have not been material.
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Effective March 13, 2006 (the �Effective Date�), we entered into a binding purchase agreement to acquire a home
infusion business with operations in New York. The purchase price was $25.0 million, of which $16.5 million was
paid in cash on the Effective Date, $7.5 million was paid in unregistered shares of our common stock and $1.0 million
is payable pursuant to the terms of a note. Under the terms of the purchase
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agreement and subsequent amendment signed December 1, 2006, we will receive the acquired interest in the business
at the �Closing Date�, which will be the earliest of: (1) two days following the receipt of required consent from the New
York Department of Health; (2) forty-five days following final, non-appealable denial of such required consent; (3) as
of the date specified by written notice from us to the sellers; or (4) January 1, 2008. The total cost of the acquisition is
subject to working capital and earn-out adjustments. The total purchase price has been allocated $22.1 million to
goodwill and the remainder to accounts receivable and other working capital items. Upon closing the acquisitions, we
anticipate that all of the goodwill will be deductible for tax purposes. Financial Accounting Standards Board
Interpretation No. 46 (Revised December 2003), Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities, addresses the
consolidation of business enterprises to which customary conditions of consolidation, such as a majority voting
interest, do not apply. As a result of the purchase agreement and related joint coordination agreement, the acquired
business is deemed to be a variable interest entity (�VIE�) and we are the primary beneficiary of this VIE as of the
Effective Date. Accordingly, we have included the business in our consolidated financial reporting as of the Effective
Date. Prior to the closing date, and subsequent to the Effective Date, creditors of the VIE will not have recourse to the
assets of our company. Subsequent to the closing date, the acquired business will cease to be a VIE and will become a
wholly-owned subsidiary of our company.

Item 7A.  QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

We are subject to market risk primarily in relation to our cash and short-term investments. As of December 31, 2006,
we had no variable-rate debt. We had fixed-rate debt as of that date primarily comprised of $86.3 million offering of
2.25% convertible senior notes, due 2024. The interest rate we may earn on the cash we invest in short-term
investments is subject to market fluctuations. We utilize a mix of investment maturities based on our anticipated cash
needs and evaluation of existing interest rates and market conditions. As of December 31, 2006, our cash and cash
equivalents and short-term investments were as follows:

Balance
(In thousands)

Cash and cash equivalents:
Cash, unrestricted $ 3,171
Cash, restricted(1) 7,554

Total cash and cash equivalents $ 10,725
Short-term investments(2) $ 5,700

Total cash and cash equivalents and short-term investments $ 16,425

(1) The restricted cash was related to our re-issuance of 559,700 shares of stock to the sellers of Trinity Homecare,
LLC, which is a business we acquired during 2006. The restriction was subsequently lifted upon our registration
of the re-issued shares on January 31, 2007.

(2) Short-term investments consists of commercial paper and other investments having a maturity of greater than
three months at time of acquisition. Short-term investments also consists of municipal variable rate demand
notes, preferred stock and similar instruments with maturities greater than ten years, but which contain
provisions for the periodic adjustment of interest rate to market, generally each 28 or 35 days.
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While we attempt to minimize market risk and maximize return, changes in market conditions may significantly affect
the income we earn on our cash and cash equivalents and short-term investments. Based on our actual cash and cash
equivalents and short-term investment balances at December 31, 2006, a 100 basis point decline in interest rates
would reduce our interest income by $164,000 on an annualized basis.

Item 8.  FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

The Consolidated Financial Statements immediately follow. The Financial Statement Schedule is included in Part IV,
Item 15 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Board of Directors and Stockholders of Option Care, Inc.:

We have audited management�s assessment, included in Management�s Report on Internal Control over Financial
Reporting, appearing under Item 9A, that Option Care, Inc. maintained effective internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2006, based on criteria established in Internal Control�Integrated Framework issued by
the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (the COSO criteria). Option Care, Inc.�s
management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of
the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
management�s assessment and an opinion on the effectiveness of the company�s internal control over financial reporting
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining
an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, evaluating management�s assessment, testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control, and performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company�s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company�s internal control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance
with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company�s assets that could have
a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements.
Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

In our opinion, management�s assessment that Option Care, Inc. maintained effective internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2006, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on the COSO criteria. Also, in our
opinion, Option Care, Inc. maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2006, based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States), the consolidated balance sheets of Option Care, Inc. as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the related
consolidated statements of income, shareholders� equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2006 of Option Care, Inc. and our report dated March 15, 2007 expressed an unqualified opinion
thereon.

/s/ Ernst & Young LLP
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Option Care, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Option Care, Inc. and subsidiaries as of
December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the related consolidated statements of income, shareholders� equity, and cash flows
for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2006. Our audits also included the financial statement
schedule included in the Index at Item 15. These financial statements and schedule are the responsibility of the
Company�s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements and schedule based
on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated
financial position of Option Care, Inc. and subsidiaries at December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the consolidated results
of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2006, in
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in our opinion, the related financial statement
schedule, when considered in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole, presents fairly, in all material
respects, the information set forth therein.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, on January 1, 2006 the company adopted Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 (revised 2004), �Share-Based Payments�.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States), the effectiveness of Option Care, Inc.�s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006,
based on criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated March 15, 2007 expressed an unqualified opinion
thereon.

/s/ Ernst & Young LLP

Chicago, Illinois
March 15, 2007
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Option Care, Inc.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(In thousands, except per share amounts)

December 31,
2006 2005

(Restated-Note 1)

Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents, unrestricted $ 3,171 $ 6,816
Cash, restricted 7,554 1,000
Short-term investments 5,700 41,042
Trade accounts receivable, less allowance of $10,736 and $5,997, respectively 122,503 94,285
Inventory 23,096 15,490
Income tax receivable 2,799 1,302
Deferred income tax benefit 3,883 2,856
Prepaid expenses 2,045 1,797
Other current assets 5,577 6,985

Total current assets 176,328 171,573
Equipment and other fixed assets, net 24,398 19,278
Goodwill, net 165,323 112,220
Other intangible assets, net 1,173 1,002
Investment in affiliates 4,496 4,911
Other long-term assets 4,667 4,464

Total assets $ 376,385 $ 313,448

Liabilities and Stockholders� Equity
Current liabilities:
Trade accounts payable $ 43,601 $ 29,958
Accrued wages and related employee benefits 6,899 5,666
Current portion of long-term debt 23 48
Other current liabilities 8,710 4,077

Total current liabilities 59,233 39,749
Long-term debt, less current portion 86,372 86,306
Deferred income tax liability 9,377 5,969
Minority interest 826 665
Other long-term liabilities 1,214 593

Total liabilities 157,022 133,282

Stockholders� equity:
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Preferred stock, $.01 par value, 30,000 shares authorized, no shares issued or
outstanding � �
Common stock, $.01 par value, 60,000 shares authorized, 34,466 and
32,838 shares issued and outstanding, respectively 345 328
Common stock to be issued, 139 and 134 shares, respectively 1,550 1,311
Additional paid-in capital 148,108 128,157
Retained earnings 69,360 50,370

Total stockholders� equity 219,363 180,166

Total liabilities and stockholders� equity $ 376,385 $ 313,448

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Option Care, Inc.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

(In thousands, except per share amounts)

Years ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004

(Restated-Note 1) (Restated-Note 1)

Revenue:
Specialty pharmacy $ 394,901 $ 290,884 $ 249,697
Infusion and related healthcare services 255,393 196,893 153,302
Other 9,118 16,801 11,431

Total revenue 659,412 504,578 414,430
Cost of revenue:
Cost of goods 409,931 304,346 251,613
Cost of service 69,897 53,435 43,969

Total cost of revenue 479,828 357,781 295,582

Gross profit 179,584 146,797 118,848
Operating expenses:
Selling, general and administrative expenses 122,371 99,763 81,878
Depreciation and amortization 4,934 3,687 2,810
Provision for doubtful accounts 14,468 9,667 6,615

Total operating expenses 141,773 113,117 91,303

Operating income 37,811 33,680 27,545
Other expense, net:
Interest income 1,364 2,363 323
Interest expense (2,139) (1,966) (252)
Other expense, net (895) (248) (307)

Total other income (expense), net (1,670) 149 (236)

Income from continuing operations before income taxes 36,141 33,829 27,309
Provision for income taxes 13,573 12,940 10,761

Net income from continuing operations $ 22,568 $ 20,889 $ 16,548

Discontinued operations:
Loss on discontinued operations, net of income tax benefit
of $499 and $165 for 2006 and 2005, respectively (883) (271) �

Net income $ 21,685 $ 20,618 $ 16,548
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Net income per basic share:
Continuing operations $ 0.66 $ 0.64 $ 0.52
Discontinued operations 0.02 0.01 �

Total $ 0.64 $ 0.63 $ 0.52

Net income per diluted share:
Continuing operations $ 0.64 $ 0.61 $ 0.51
Discontinued operations 0.03 0.01 �

Total $ 0.61 $ 0.60 $ 0.51

Shares used in computing net income per common share:
Basic 33,962 32,590 31,938

Diluted 35,467 34,234 32,631

Cash dividends per share $ 0.08 $ 0.07 $ 0.04

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Option Care, Inc.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS� EQUITY

(In thousands)

Common Additional
Common Stock Stock to Paid-In Retained Treasury Stockholders�

Shares Amount
be

Issued Capital Earnings Stock Equity
(Restated-Note 1)(Restated-Note 1) (Restated-Note 1)

January 1, 2004 31,390 $ 313 $ 834 $ 113,626 $ 16,872 $ (161) $ 131,484
Net income � � � � 16,548 � 16,548
Common stock to be
issued, net � � 1,085 � � � 1,085
Issuance of common
stock 921 10 (834) 3,654 � � 2,830
Cash dividends declared � � � � (1,284) 8 (1,276)
Non-cash stock
compensation � � � 3,703 � � 3,703
Permanent differences
in realized deferred tax
assets from non-cash
stock compensation � � � (790) � � (790)
Income tax benefit from
exercise of stock
options � � � 1,441 � � 1,441
Purchase of treasury
stock (603) � � � � (5,468) (5,468)
Retirement of treasury
stock � (1) � (1,102) � 1,103 �

December 31, 2004 31,708 322 1,085 120,532 32,136 (4,518) 149,557
Net income � � � � 20,618 � 20,618
Common stock to be
issued, net � � 1,307 � � � 1,307
Issuance of common
stock 1,130 9 (1,081) 8,049 � � 6,977
Cash dividends declared � � � � (2,384) � (2,384)
Non-cash stock
compensation � � � 3,192 � � 3,192
Permanent differences
in realized deferred tax
assets from non-cash
stock compensation � � � (1,191) � � (1,191)
Income tax benefit from
exercise of stock

� � � 2,090 � � 2,090
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options
Retirement of treasury
stock � (3) � (4,515) � 4,518 �

December 31, 2005 32,838 328 1,311 128,157 50,370 � 180,166
Net income � � � � 21,685 � 21,685
Common stock to be
issued, net � � 1,550 � � � 1,550
Issuance of common
stock 1,628 17 (1,311) 17,327 � � 16,033
Cash dividends declared � � � � (2,695) � (2,695)
Non-cash stock
compensation � � � 1,648 � � 1,648
Permanent differences
in realized deferred tax
assets from non-cash
stock compensation � � � (703) � � (703)
Employee stock
purchase plan
disqualifying
dispositions � � � 233 � � 233
Income tax benefit from
exercise of stock
options � � � 1,446 � � 1,446

December 31, 2006 34,466 $ 345 $ 1,550 $ 148,108 $ 69,360 $ � $ 219,363

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Option Care, Inc.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(In thousands)

2006 2005 2004
(Restated Note 1)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $ 21,685 $ 20,618 $ 16,548
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating
activities:
Depreciation and amortization 8,325 6,307 4,774
Provision for doubtful accounts 14,690 9,703 6,615
Non-cash stock compensation 1,648 3,192 3,703
Deferred income taxes 1,882 591 1,932
Income from equity investees 454 (107) �
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of effects from acquisitions:
Trade accounts and notes receivable (26,823) (31,584) (12,741)
Inventory (4,953) (336) (1,249)
Prepaid expenses and other current assets (14) (2,722) (1,612)
Trade accounts payable 3,354 6,449 1,877
Accrued wages and related benefits 775 1,019 (896)
Income tax payable (receivable), net (1,115) (1,593) 2,166
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 1,217 1,693 (1,799)

Net cash provided by operating activities 21,125 13,230 19,318

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of short-term investments (19,200) (187,582) (172,995)
Sales of short-term investments 54,542 221,910 97,625
Payments for acquisitions, net of cash acquired (45,122) (54,555) (4,074)
Investment in joint ventures (913) (2,925) �
Purchases of equipment and other, net (11,709) (10,256) (5,332)
Proceeds from disposals 462 1,642 �
Other assets, net (25) 253 (91)

Net cash used in investing activities (21,965) (31,513) (84,867)

Cash flows from financing activities:
Net borrowings under 2.25% convertible notes, due 2024 � � 86,250
Decrease (increase) in restricted cash (6,554) 50 (1,050)
Increase in financing costs (167) (166) (3,027)
Income tax benefit from exercise of stock options 1,446 2,090 1,441
Payments on capital leases 53 (22) (85)
Proceeds (payments) of notes payable (13) (19) (346)
Issuance of common stock 5,125 6,784 3,915
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Purchase of treasury stock � � (5,460)
Payment of dividends to common stockholders (2,695) (2,384) (1,284)

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (2,805) 6,333 80,354

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (3,645) (11,950) 14,805
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 6,816 18,766 3,961

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 3,171 $ 6,816 $ 18,766

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Option Care, Inc.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.  Description of Business and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(a)  Description of Business

We provide specialty pharmacy services, infusion therapy and other ancillary healthcare services through a national
network of company-owned and franchised locations. We contract with managed care organizations and physicians to
become their specialty pharmacy, dispensing and delivering specialty pharmaceuticals, assisting with clinical
compliance information and providing pharmacy consulting services. We contract with managed care organizations,
third party payors, hospitals, physicians and other referral sources to provide pharmaceuticals and complex
compounded solutions to patients for intravenous delivery in the patients� homes or other non-hospital settings. Many
of our locations provide other ancillary healthcare services as well, such as nursing, respiratory therapy and durable
medical equipment.

As of December 31, 2006, we had a total of 113 locations operating in 33 states. Our 113 locations consisted of 53
pharmacy locations owned and operated by independent franchise owners, two company-owned, high-volume
distribution facilities and 58 local healthcare service facilities owned and managed by us.

(b)  Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include Option Care, Inc. and all of its subsidiaries for which we hold an
ownership interest of 50% or greater and exert management control. All significant inter-company accounts and
transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. The majority of our subsidiaries are wholly-owned. We also own
80% of a subsidiary that operates two pharmacies in Pennsylvania. This 80%-owned subsidiary, in turn, maintains a
50% ownership interest in a limited liability company (LLC). Per the operating agreement for this LLC, we are the
managing partner and have complete operational control.

(c)  Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the
consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from these estimates. We
believe that our most significant estimates, and those involving a higher degree of judgment and /or complexity, are
(i) revenue recognition and estimation of contractual adjustments, (ii) determination of required allowances for
doubtful accounts receivable, (iii) ability to recover the carrying value of our goodwill and other intangible assets,
(iv) determination of settlement gains or losses in connection with the acquisition of existing franchise locations
(v) ability to recover the carrying value of internally-developed software, (vi) estimation of the amount of rebates,
vendor administration fees and other related fees due from vendors and drug manufacturers, and (vii) our
identification of variable interest entities and determinations regarding their consolidation.

(d)  Cash and Cash Equivalents

We consider cash and all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less at time of acquisition to be
cash equivalents. Of our total cash and cash equivalents of $10.7 million at December 31, 2006, $7.5 million was
restricted pending the registration of 559,700 shares of our common stock issued pursuant to our agreement to
purchase Trinity Homecare LLC. On January 31, 2007 the shares were registered and the restriction was lifted.
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(e)  Short-term Investments

Short-term investments consist of highly-liquid, available-for-sale instruments, such as commercial paper with
maturities of greater than three months but not more than one year at time of acquisition, as well as municipal variable
rate demand notes and other similar variable-rate instruments that either have long
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maturities (greater than one year) or perpetual lives, but have variable interest rates that reset periodically based on
market fluctuations. Generally, interest rates on these investments reset every 28 or 35 days. We record such
investments at cost, which closely approximates their market value due to their variable interest rates. We have never
incurred realized or unrealized holding gains or losses on these securities. Income resulting from our short-term
investments is recorded as interest income.

(f)  Inventory

Inventory, which consists primarily of pharmaceuticals and medical supplies, is stated at the lower of cost or market
and is accounted for on the first-in, first-out (FIFO) basis. The largest component of our inventory is pharmaceuticals,
which have fixed expiration dates. We are usually able to obtain next day delivery of the pharmaceuticals that we
order. Therefore, we keep minimal inventory and turn our inventory rapidly. Our pharmacies monitor inventory levels
and check expiration dates regularly. Pharmaceuticals that are approaching expiration and are deemed unlikely to be
used before expiration are either returned to the vendor or manufacturer for credit, or are transferred to another Option
Care pharmacy that needs them. If the pharmaceuticals cannot be either returned or transferred before expiration,
company policy requires them to be disposed of immediately and in accordance with Drug Enforcement Agency
guidelines. Due to the high rate of turnover of our pharmaceutical inventory and our policies related to handling
expired or expiring items, our pharmacies typically do not carry obsolete inventory at any balance sheet date.

(g)  Long-Lived Assets

Equipment and other fixed assets are stated at cost. Equipment acquired under capital leases is stated at the lower of
the present value of minimum lease payments at the beginning of the lease term or fair value at the inception of the
lease. Depreciation on owned equipment is calculated on the straight-line method over the estimated useful life of the
assets. Our existing owned equipment is being depreciated over lives ranging from three to seven years. Equipment
under capital leases is amortized straight-line over the term of the capital lease. Amortization of capital leases is
included in depreciation expense within our statements of income.

Leasehold improvements are amortized on the straight-line method over the shorter of the lease term or the estimated
useful life of the assets. Leasehold improvements that are not contemplated at or near the beginning of the lease term
and placed in service significantly after the initiation of the lease are amortized over the shorter of the useful life of the
assets or a term that includes the required lease periods and renewals that are deemed to be reasonably assured at the
date the leasehold improvements are purchased. In addition, leasehold improvements acquired in a business
combination are amortized over the shorter of the useful life of the assets or a term that includes required lease periods
and renewals that are deemed to be reasonably assured at the date of acquisition.

Software development costs are amortized over three to five years, based on the anticipated life of the product. For
software developed for external sale, monthly amortization begins once the product becomes ready for general release
to customers. Amortization expense is calculated based on the greater of (a) the percentage of cumulative revenue
recognized to date compared to the total anticipated revenue stream over the life of the product, or (b) the straight-line
method. For software developed strictly for internal use, amortization begins once the product becomes usable and is
calculated on the straight-line method. For any internally-developed software, we will record additional amortization
to reduce the carrying value to the net realizable value if we determine that the carrying value of the software
development costs exceeds its net realizable value. We capitalize as software development cost only those costs
incurred after technological feasibility has been established, including coding and testing of the software. We also
capitalize interest incurred as a result of costs expended during software development to the extent there is an
outstanding credit facility balance at the time. The net unamortized value of software development on our balance
sheets as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 was $3.2 million and $2.4 million, respectively. In 2006, 2005 and 2004, we
recorded amortization expense of $700,000, $800,000 and $600,000, respectively, related to software development

Edgar Filing: F&M BANK CORP - Form 8-K

Table of Contents 65



costs.

55

Edgar Filing: F&M BANK CORP - Form 8-K

Table of Contents 66



Table of Contents

Intangible assets, such as managed care contracts and non-compete agreements, arising from certain of our
acquisitions, are being amortized on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of each asset, ranging from less
than one year to fifteen years. The value assigned to each intangible asset at the time of acquisition is based on an
evaluation of the estimated future financial benefit to be realized from that asset. The gross value of our intangible
assets other than goodwill as of December 31, 2006 was $3.3 million, less accumulated amortization of $2.1 million.
As of December 31, 2005, the gross value of our intangible assets other than goodwill was $2.8 million, less
accumulated amortization of $1.8 million.

We incurred financing costs of approximately $3.2 million related to our $86.3 million offering of 2.25% convertible
senior notes due 2024, which was completed in November 2004. Due to a put/call feature that would allow the early
redemption of these notes by us or the holders as of November 1, 2009, we are amortizing the financing costs over the
five-year period ending October 31, 2009.

Long-lived assets and intangibles assets other than goodwill are reviewed for impairment based upon non-discounted
future cash flows, and appropriate losses are recognized whenever impairment indicators are present. No such
impairment was noted as of December 31, 2006.

We record goodwill from our acquisitions equal to the excess of the total cost of the acquisitions over the fair value of
all identified tangible and intangible assets acquired. In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
(SFAS) No. 142, Goodwill and Intangible Assets, we test our goodwill at least annually for impairment. Since we
operate in one business segment, we test for goodwill impairment on a company-wide basis. Therefore, our method of
impairment testing consists of comparing the market value of our company to its book value. We test goodwill for
impairment each October 1st, or whenever we identify events or conditions that could potentially result in impairment
of our goodwill. In 2006, we recorded the disposal of $387,000 of goodwill related to our discontinued operations.
(For further discussion on discontinued operations, see Note 6, Discontinued Operations.)

The following table sets forth information regarding the changes in our gross and net goodwill during 2006 (in
thousands):

Accumulated
Goodwill Amortization Goodwill, Net

December 31, 2005 $ 116,160 $ 3,940 $ 112,220
Acquisitions 53,490 � 53,490
Disposal (387) � (387)

December 31, 2006 $ 169,263 $ 3,940 $ 165,323

(h)  Income Taxes

Income taxes are accounted for under the asset and liability method. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized
for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the consolidated financial statement carrying
amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases as well as material net operating loss and
capital loss carry forwards. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the enacted tax rates expected to
apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The
effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in the consolidated financial
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statements in the period that includes the enactment date.

We file a consolidated federal income tax return that includes the substantial majority of our domestic subsidiaries.
We have four non-single member limited liability companies and one variable interest entity that each files a separate
federal return. We also have one non-domestic subsidiary that files returns in its country of incorporation.

(i)  Common Stock to be Issued

As of December 31, 2006, we had obligations to issue 139,000 shares of common stock valued at $1.55 million. This
obligation primarily consists of 135,000 shares valued at $1.51 million issuable to
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employees who participated in our employee stock purchase plan in 2006. The remainder was related to employee
stock option exercises.

As of December 31, 2005, we had obligations to issue approximately 134,000 shares of common stock with a value of
$1.3 million. This obligation was for the issuance of shares to employees who participated in our employee stock
purchase plan during 2005.

(j)  Stock-Based Compensation

Effective January 1, 2006, we adopted SFAS No. 123(R), Share-Based Payment, utilizing the modified retrospective
method. Prior to January 1, 2006, we accounted for stock-based compensation under the recognition and measurement
provisions of Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees, as
permitted by SFAS No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation. SFAS No. 123(R) supersedes Accounting
Principles Board (APB) Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees, and amends SFAS No. 95,
Statement of Cash Flows. SFAS 123(R)requires all share-based payments to employees, including grants of employee
stock options and shares purchased under our employee stock purchase plan, to be recognized in the income statement
based on their fair values. We have restated the results for all prior periods to include compensation cost for all
share-based payments based on the grant date fair value estimated in accordance with the original provisions of
SFAS No. 123.

The following table sets forth the impact to our income before taxes, net income and basic and diluted earnings per
common share for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 of the adoption of SFAS No. 123(R) utilizing
the modified retrospective method (in thousands, except per share amounts):

Year Ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004

Impact on net income for all stock-based compensation:
Stock option grants (1,672) (1,846) (2,301)
Employee stock purchase plan withholdings (459) (435) (339)
Cumulative effect of a change in estimate 483 � �
Correction of pro-forma disclosure compensation expense � (911) (1,063)

Total impact on income before income taxes (1,648) (3,192) (3,703)
Provision for income taxes (447) 895 1,036
Correction of pro-forma disclosure income tax benefit � 187 284

Total impact on net income $ (1,201) $ (2,110) $ (2,383)

Impact on net income per common share:
Basic $ (0.04) $ (0.06) $ (0.07)
Diluted $ (0.03) $ (0.06) $ (0.07)

Prior to the adoption of SFAS No. 123(R), we presented all tax benefits of deductions resulting from the exercise of
stock options as operating cash flows in the Statement of Cash Flows. SFAS No. 123(R) requires the cash flows
resulting from the tax benefits resulting from tax deductions in excess of the compensation cost recognized for those
options (excess tax benefits) to be classified as financing cash flows. Accordingly, we have reclassified the
$2.1 million and $1.4 million excess tax benefits as financing cash inflows on the Consolidated Statement of Cash
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The correction of pro-forma disclosure compensation expense in the above table is due to incorrect timing of
recognition of forfeitures.
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We amortize the calculated fair value of our outstanding stock options straight-line over the vesting period of the
options. The fair value of options granted under Option Care�s stock option plan during 2006, 2005 and 2004 was
estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following assumptions:

2006 2005 2004

Annual dividend yield per share $ 0.08 $ 0.08 $ 0.05
Expected volatility 28% 32% 41%
Weighted average risk-free interest rate 5.02% 3.82% 2.87%
Expected grant life (years) 4.6 4.1 4.0
Weighted average per share fair value of options granted $ 3.68 $ 3.94 $ 3.06

The expected volatility is based on the historical volatility of the trading price of our common stock as of the grant
date. We use historical option exercise and termination activity to develop expected termination rates and the expected
life of each option grant. The risk-free interest rate is based on the U.S. Treasury yields in effect at the time of grant
for periods comparable to the expected grant life. See Note 12, Stock Incentive Plan, for a description of our
stock-based compensation plans and a summary of option activity for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and
2004.

The following table sets forth the impact of the adoption of SFAS No. 123(R) utilizing the modified retrospective
method and the correction of errors in previously reported pro-forma disclosures of stock-based compensation and
adjustments on the Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2005 (in thousands):

Effect of FAS
Effect of
other

As Reported
123(R)
Adoption Adjustments As Restated

Total current assets $ 172,443 $ � $ (870) $ 171,573
Equipment and other fixed assets, net 18,905 � 373 19,278
Goodwill, net 112,220 � � 112,220
Other intangible assets, net 3,450 � (2,448) 1,002
Investment in affiliates 4,911 � � 4,911
Non-current portion of deferred income tax
benefit 230 2,885 (3,115) 0
Other long-term assets 1,519 � 2,945 4,464

Total assets $ 313,678 $ 2,885 $ (3,115) $ 313,448

Total liabilities 136,397 � (3,115) 133,282
Common stock and common stock to be
issued 1,639 � � 1,639
Additional paid-in capital 113,686 14,471 � 128,157
Retained earnings 61,956 (11,586) � 50,370
Total stockholders� equity 177,281 2,885 � 180,166
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Total liabilities and stockholders� equity $ 313,678 $ 2,885 $ � $ 313,448
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The following table sets forth the impact of the adoption of SFAS No. 123(R) utilizing the modified retrospective
method and the correction of errors in previously reported pro-forma disclosures of stock-based compensation and
adjustments on the Consolidated Statement of Income for the year ended December 31, 2005 (in thousands, except per
share amounts):

Effect of FAS
Effect of
other

As Reported
123(R)
Adoption Adjustments As Restated

Total revenue $ 506,364 $ � $ (1,786) $ 504,578
Cost of goods sold 304,407 � (61) 304,346
Cost of services provided 54,396 145 (1,106) 53,435

Total cost of revenue 358,803 145 (1,167) 357,781
Gross profit 147,561 (145) (619) 146,797
Selling, general and administrative
expenses 97,725 3,047 (1,009) 99,763
Other operating expenses 13,400 � (46) 13,354

Total operating expenses 111,125 3,047 (1,055) 113,117
Operating income 36,436 (3,192) 436 33,680
Interest income, net 397 � � 397
Other expense, net (248) � � (248)

Income before income taxes 36,585 (3,192) 436 33,829
Income tax provision 13,857 (1,082) 165 12,940

Net income $ 22,728 $ (2,110) $ 271 $ 20,889

Net income per common share:
Basic $ 0.70 $ (0.06) $ (0.01) $ 0.63

Diluted $ 0.67 $ (0.06) $ (0.01) $ 0.60

Shares used in computing net income per
share:
Basic 32,590 � � 32,590
Diluted 34,157 77 � 34,234
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The following table sets forth the impact of the adoption of SFAS No. 123(R) utilizing the modified retrospective
method and the correction of errors in previously reported pro-forma disclosures of stock-based compensation on the
Consolidated Statement of Income for the year ended December 31, 2004 (in thousands, except per share amounts):

Effect of FAS

As Reported
123(R)
Adoption As Restated

Total revenue $ 414,430 $ � $ 414,430
Cost of goods sold 251,613 � 251,613
Cost of services provided 43,802 168 43,969

Total cost of revenue 295,415 168 295,582
Gross profit 119,015 (168) 118,848
Selling, general and administrative expenses 78,342 3,535 81,878
Other operating expenses 9,425 � 9,425

Total operating expenses 87,767 3,535 91,303
Operating income 31,248 (3,703) 27,545
Interest income 71 � 71
Other expense, net (307) � (307)

Income before income taxes 31,012 (3,703) 27,309
Income tax provision 12,081 (1,320) 10,761

Net income $ 18,931 $ (2,383) $ 16,548

Net income per common share:
Basic $ 0.59 $ (0.07) $ 0.52

Diluted $ 0.58 $ (0.07) $ 0.51

Shares used in computing net income per share:
Basic 31,938 � 31,938
Diluted 32,738 (107) 32,631
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The following table sets forth the impact of the adoption of SFAS No. 123(R) utilizing the modified retrospective
method and the correction of errors in previously reported pro-forma disclosures of stock-based compensation and
adjustments on the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended December 31, 2005 (in thousands):

Effect of FAS
Effect of
other

As
Reported

123(R)
Adoption Adjustments As Restated

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $ 22,728 $ (2,110) $ � $ 20,618
Adjustments to reconcile net income to
cash provided by operating activities:
Non-cash stock compensation expense � 3,192 � 3,192
Deferred income taxes 1,673 (1,082) � 591
Income tax benefit from exercise of stock
options 2,090 (2,090) � �
Other adjustments (11,644) � 473 (11,171)

Net cash provided by operating activities 14,847 (2,090) 473 13,230
Net cash used in investing activities (31,040) � (473) (31,513)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Income tax benefit from exercise of stock
options � 2,090 � 2,090
Other cash flows from financing activities 4,193 � 50 4,243

Net cash provided by financing activities 4,193 2,090 50 6,333
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (12,000) � 50 (11,950)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of
period 19,816 � (1,050) 18,766

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ 7,816 $ � $ (1,000) $ 6,816
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The following table sets forth the impact of the adoption of SFAS No. 123(R) utilizing the modified retrospective
method and the correction of errors in previously reported pro-forma disclosures of stock-based compensation and
adjustments on the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended December 31, 2004 (in thousands):

Effect of FAS
Effect of
other

As
Reported

123(R)
Adoption Adjustments As Restated

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $ 18,931 $ (2,383) $ � $ 16,548
Adjustments to reconcile net income to
cash provided by operating activities:
Non-cash stock compensation expense � 3,703 � 3,703
Deferred income taxes 3,252 (1,320) � 1,932
Income tax benefit from exercise of stock
options 1,441 (1,441) � �
Other adjustments (2,865) � � (2,865)

Net cash provided by operating activities 20,759 (1,441) � 19,318
Net cash used in investing activities (84,867) � � (84,867)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Income tax benefit from exercise of stock
options � 1,441 � 1,441
Other cash flows from financing activities 79,963 � (1,050) 79,963

Net cash provided by financing activities 79,963 1,441 (1,050) 80,354
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 15,855 � (1,050) 14,805
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of
period 3,961 � � 3,961

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ 19,816 $ � $ (1,050) $ 18,766

The following table sets forth the impact of the adoption of SFAS No. 123(R) utilizing the modified retrospective
method and the correction of errors in previously reported pro-forma disclosures of stock-based compensation on the
Consolidated Statement of Stockholders� Equity as of December 31, 2004 (in thousands):

Effect of FAS

As Reported
123(R)
Adoption As Restated

Common stock and common stock to be issued $ 1,407 $ � $ 1,407
Additional paid-in capital 108,062 12,470 120,532
Retained earnings 41,612 (9,476) 32,136
Treasury stock (4,518) � (4,518)
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Total stockholders� equity $ 146,563 $ 2,994 $ 149,557
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The following table sets forth the impact of the adoption of SFAS No. 123(R) utilizing the modified retrospective
method and the correction of errors in previously reported pro-forma disclosures of stock-based compensation on the
Consolidated Statement of Stockholders� Equity as of January 1, 2004 (in thousands):

Effect of FAS

As Reported
123(R)
Adoption As Restated

Common stock and common stock to be issued $ 1,147 $ � $ 1,147
Additional paid-in capital 104,069 9,557 113,626
Retained earnings 23,965 (7,093) 16,872
Treasury stock (161) � (161)

Total stockholders� equity $ 129,020 $ 2,464 $ 131,484

(k)  Significant Payors & Concentration of Credit Risk

We generate revenue from managed care contracts and other agreements with commercial third party payors. Our
largest managed care contract is with Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida. For the years 2006, 2005 and 2004,
respectively, approximately 13%, 13%, and 15% of our revenue was related to this contract. As of December 31, 2006
and 2005, approximately 9% of our total accounts receivable was due from Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida.
Our contract with them is terminable by either party on 90 days� notice and, unless terminated, automatically renews
each September for an additional one-year term. There were no material changes to this contract during 2006.

For the years 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively, approximately 20%, 17% and 18% of our revenue was reimbursable
through governmental programs, such as Medicare and Medicaid. As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively,
approximately 19% and 22% of our accounts receivable was related to these programs. Governmental programs pay
for services based on fee schedules and rates that are determined by the related governmental agency. Laws and
regulations pertaining to government programs are complex and subject to interpretation. As a result, there is at least a
reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will change in the near term. We believe that we are in compliance with
all applicable laws and regulations and are not aware of any pending or threatened investigations involving allegations
of potential wrongdoing. While no such regulatory inquiries have been made, compliance with such laws and
regulations can be subject to future government review and interpretation as well as significant regulatory action
including fines, penalties and exclusion from the government programs.

We do not require our patients or other payors to carry collateral for any amounts owed to us for services provided.
Other than as discussed above, our concentration of credit risk relating to trade accounts receivable is limited due to
our diversity of patients and payors. Further, we generally do not provide charity care.

(l)  Revenue Recognition

We operate in one segment with three service lines: (i) specialty pharmacy; (ii) infusion and related healthcare
services; and (iii) other.

(i)  Specialty pharmacy services
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Specialty pharmacy services revenue is reported at the estimated net realized amounts from third party payors and
others for the pharmaceutical products provided to physicians, patients, and pharmacies by our company-owned
pharmacies. Specialty pharmacy services primarily involve the distribution of specialty drugs to patients� homes or
physicians� offices, and may also include clinical monitoring of patients and outcomes and efficacy reporting to the
manufacturers of certain products. Typically, minimal nursing services are provided. Specialty pharmacy revenue is
billed based upon predetermined fee schedules for the drugs provided, with reimbursement often indexed to Average
Wholesale Price. We may also bill a small dispensing fee. Revenue is recognized upon confirmation of delivery of the
products to the customer.

The amount of revenue we record is based on the volume of drugs and services we provide during a given period and
is determined by our interpretation of the terms of the applicable managed care contract or
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other arrangement with the payor. If in a subsequent period we determine that our original estimate of revenue was
incorrect, we adjust our revenue in that subsequent period. Such adjustments have historically not been material to our
results of operations or financial position.

(ii)  Infusion and related healthcare services

Infusion and related healthcare services revenue is reported at the estimated net realized amounts from patients, third
party payors and others for goods sold and services rendered by our company-owned pharmacies. When goods and
services are both provided, revenue is recognized upon confirmation that both the services were provided and the
goods were delivered to the patient. When only goods are provided to the patient and the patient has the means to use
the goods without requiring nursing or other related services, revenue is recognized upon confirmation that the goods
were delivered. When only services are provided, revenue is recognized upon confirmation that the services have been
provided. Our agreements with payors occasionally specify our receipt of a �per diem� payment for infusion therapy
services that we provide to patients. This �per diem� payment includes a variety of both goods and services provided to
the patient, including, but not limited to, rental of medical equipment, care coordination services, delivery of the
goods to the patient and medical supplies. Because we receive a single price for both goods and services in one
combined billing item, we cannot split revenue on our statements of income between product revenue versus service
revenue.

The amount of infusion and related healthcare services revenue we record is estimated based on our interpretation of
the terms of the applicable managed care contract or other arrangement with the payor. If in a subsequent period we
determine that our original estimate of revenue was incorrect, we adjust our revenue in that subsequent period. Such
adjustments have historically not been material to our statements of operation or financial position.

(iii)  Other revenue

Other revenue consists primarily of royalty fees received from our franchises, settlement gains from the settlement of
pre-existing franchise relationships with franchisees we acquire, fees associated with the early termination of a
franchise from the network, vendor rebates earned from our franchisees� purchases and revenue from the license and
support of software products.

Royalty fees are calculated and paid based on the monthly gross cash receipts reported by our franchises for the
applicable year. Our typical franchise agreements provide for royalties on either a flat percentage of gross receipts
(subject to certain minimums and discounts), or on a sliding scale ranging from 9% to 3% depending on the levels of
such receipts and other certain factors. Initial franchise fees are recognized when franchise training and substantially
all other initial services have been provided. Royalty fee revenue is estimated at the beginning of each year and is
recorded on a straight-line basis throughout the year, subject to quarterly and/or year-end adjustments based on actual
royalties reported, and subject to adjustment for franchise terminations or acquisitions.

Gains may be recognized in connection with the early termination of franchisees from our network or from settlement
of pre-existing franchise relationships when franchisees are acquired. Gains from settlement of pre-existing franchise
relationships are measured in accordance with EITF 04-1, Accounting for Preexisting Relationships between the
Parties to a Business Combination.

Vendor rebates are estimated at the beginning of the year and are recorded on a straight-line basis throughout the year,
subject to quarterly and/or year-end adjustments based on actual results. That portion of our vendor rebates related to
purchases made by our franchisees is recorded as other revenue, since we have no offsetting cost of goods related to
those purchases. That portion of rebates related to purchases made by our company-owned pharmacies is recorded as a
reduction to cost of goods sold and inventory.
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Prior to the sale of the business and most of the net assets of our subsidiary, Management by Information, Inc. (MBI)
during the fourth quarter of 2005, software license, rental and product support revenue was billed by MBI to a variety
of clients, primarily hospital-based or free-standing home infusion providers. Revenue
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from software licensing was recognized when all of the following criteria were met for each element of the licensing
agreement:

� We and the customer signed a software license agreement;

� the software was delivered and no additional products or services to be delivered were essential to the
functionality of the software;

� the fee was fixed or determinable; and

� collection of the amount due was probable.

If additional products or services needed to be delivered in order for the software to be functional, revenue was not
recognized until all required products and/or services were provided. When multiple product elements were delivered,
revenue was allocated based on vendor-specific objective evidence of the fair value of each element.

Support fees revenue was recognized ratably over the term of the related agreements until the date we sold the
business. Revenue from training fees was recognized when services were performed. Due to our sale of MBI�s assets in
the quarter ended December 31, 2005, we have not recorded and do not expect to record any software licensing and
support revenue in subsequent reporting periods.

(m)  Accounts Receivable and Allowances for Doubtful Accounts

Our accounts receivable are reported net of contractual adjustments and allowances for doubtful accounts. The
majority of our accounts receivable are due from private insurance carriers and government healthcare programs such
as Medicare or Medicaid. Generally, we bill based on our usual and customary charges for goods and services
provided, then contractually adjust the revenue down to the anticipated collectable amount based on our interpretation
of the terms of the applicable managed care contract, fee schedule or other arrangement with the payor.

We record an allowance for doubtful accounts in each period based on several factors, including our past accounts
receivable collection history, the balance and aging composition of our accounts receivable at the end of the period as
reported to us through our computerized billing systems, our mix of business, and the financial condition of our
payors. We evaluate historical write-off percentages by aging category to help us determine the appropriate reserve
needed at each balance sheet date based on the aging of our receivables at that date. We also take into account any
operational issues within our billing and reimbursement function that might impair our ability to collect outstanding
accounts. Although we believe that our estimation of the net value of our accounts receivable is reasonable, we
continually monitor our accounts receivable and our methods for calculating the appropriate allowance for doubtful
accounts, and we adjust our allowances and our calculation methods as needed. We write off accounts receivable as
bad debts after all reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted. If actual collections differ from our estimates, we
may need to establish an additional allowance for doubtful accounts, which could materially impact our financial
condition and results of operations in future periods.

(n)  Revenue Arrangements with Multiple Deliverables

EITF 00-21 addresses situations in which multiple products and/or services are delivered at different times under one
arrangement with a customer, and provides guidance in determining whether multiple deliverables should be
considered as separate units of accounting. We provide a variety of infusion therapies to patients. A majority of the
therapies have multiple deliverables, such as the delivery of drugs and supplies and the provision of related nursing
services to train and monitor patient administration of the drugs. After applying the criteria from the final model in

Edgar Filing: F&M BANK CORP - Form 8-K

Table of Contents 82



EITF 00-21 to our business, we concluded that separate units of accounting do exist in our revenue arrangements with
multiple deliverables.

In our current revenue recognition policy for infusion therapies regarding arrangements with multiple deliverables,
revenue is recognized when each deliverable is provided to the patient. For example, revenue from drug and supplies
sales is recognized upon confirmation of delivery of the products, and revenue from
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nursing services is recognized upon receipt of nursing notes confirming that the service was provided. In instances in
which the amount allocable to the delivered items is limited to the amount that is contingent on delivery of additional
items, we recognize revenue after all the deliverables in the arrangement have been provided.

Our specialty pharmacy services often involve only delivery of drugs to the patient and no ancillary services, such as
nursing. In these cases, since there are no multiple deliverables, EITF 00-21 does not apply. For certain specialty
drugs and therapies, we do provide some nursing services to the patient. In these cases when we do have multiple
deliverables, we recognize revenue in the same manner as described above for our infusion therapies.

Prior to the sale of the MBI business and related assets during the fourth quarter of 2005, MBI sold pharmacy
management software products and provided installation, training and support to customers, and therefore was
considered to provide multiple deliverables under a single arrangement. However, we accounted for MBI�s revenue in
accordance with SOP 97-2: Software Revenue Recognition. Since we were already applying the principles contained
in EITF 00-21 through our application of SOP 97-2, adoption of EITF 00-21 had no impact to our accounting policies
related to MBI revenue recognition.

(o)  Cost of Revenue

Our cost of revenue consists of two components�cost of goods sold and cost of services provided. Cost of goods sold
consists of the actual cost of pharmaceuticals and other medical supplies dispensed to our patients. Cost of services
provided consists of all other costs directly related to the production of revenue, such as shipping and handling, and
the wages and related costs for the pharmacists, nurses, and all other employees and contracted workers directly
involved in providing service to the patient.

We receive prompt payment discounts from some of our drug and medical supplies vendors. These prompt payment
discounts are accounted for as reductions to cost of goods sold and are recognized when the goods are sold.

We also receive rebates from the pharmaceutical and medical supply manufacturers. These rebates are accounted for
in accordance with EITF 02-16, Accounting by a Reseller for Cash Consideration Received from a Vendor. The
amount of the rebates we receive is usually based on the total purchases by us, and in some cases, by our franchisees
under our existing agreements with the manufacturers. Rebates that we receive based on the purchases made by our
franchisees are treated as other revenue. Rebates earned from purchases made by our company-owned pharmacies are
accounted for as reductions to cost of goods sold in the periods in which those purchases are recognized in our income
statement.

(p)  Professional and General Liability

We may be subject to various claims and legal actions that arise in the ordinary course of business. We have
professional liability and other insurance to protect against such claims or legal actions. Our current professional
liability insurance policy contains a self-insured retention (deductible) of $250,000 per claim.

(q)  Net Income per Common Share

On April 1, 2005, we completed a 3-for-2 stock split for stockholders of record as of March 17, 2005. All share and
per share amounts for all periods presented have been adjusted to reflect the pro forma effects of this stock split.
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The reconciliation of net income per common share for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 is as
follows: (in thousands, except per share amounts)

For the Year Ended December 31, 2006 Income Shares Per Share

Basic income per share $ 21,685 33,962 $ 0.64
Effect of dilutive securities � 903 (0.02)
Effect of contingently convertible debt � 602 (0.01)

Diluted income per share $ 21,685 35,467 $ 0.61

For the Year Ended December 31, 2005 Income Shares Per Share

Basic income per share $ 20,618 32,590 $ 0.63
Effect of dilutive securities � 1,037 (0.02)
Effect of contingently convertible debt � 607 (0.01)

Diluted income per share $ 20,618 34,234 $ 0.60

For the Year Ended December 31, 2004 Income Shares Per Share

Basic income per share $ 16,548 31,938 $ 0.52
Effect of dilutive securities � 693 (0.01)

Diluted income per share $ 16,548 32,631 $ 0.51

The effect of dilutive securities is primarily from vested and unvested stock options that are in-the-money, as well as
from our employee stock purchase plan. Vested and unvested stock options that are anti-dilutive have been excluded
from the calculation. The weighted average anti-dilutive outstanding options for the years 2006, 2005 and 2004 were
222,000, 148,000 and 61,000, respectively.

The dilutive effect of contingently convertible debt is based on the incremental shares issuable upon conversion of our
$86.3 million of 2.25% convertible senior notes. These notes have a conversion feature based on our common stock
reaching a trigger price. Regardless of whether the notes meet all the conditions to become convertible, if the price
threshold is reached, we must include the dilutive effect of the convertible notes in our diluted shares numbers, in
accordance with EITF 04-8, The Effect of Contingently Convertible Instruments on Diluted Earnings per Share. We
have applied the guidance from EITF 04-8 to our calculation of diluted shares and net income per diluted share for the
years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004. At December 31, 2006 and 2005, the weighted average market price
of our common stock exceeded the conversion prices in effect as of those dates, which were $11.99 and $11.96,
respectively. Our contingently convertible securities accounted for 600,000 dilutive shares as of each of December 31,
2006 and 2005. As of December 31, 2004, the weighted average market price of our common stock did not exceed the
conversion price at that time. Therefore, the notes were not dilutive in 2004.
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(r)  Comprehensive Income

We have no significant components of comprehensive income other than net income.

(s)  Related Party Transactions

We engage in transactions with a company controlled by the Chairman of our Board of Directors. For the years ended
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, we purchased strategic consulting services of $175,000, $175,000 and $176,000,
respectively, from a company for which our Chairman serves as president.

We have obtained legal services from firms for which the spouse of our Senior Vice President, Secretary and General
Counsel is serving, or has served, as a partner. During 2006, 2005 and 2004, we obtained legal services from such
firms totaling $800,000, $1.6 million and $600,000, respectively.
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We provide management services to our joint venture in Portland, Oregon in accordance with a management
agreement executed as of October 1, 2005. This management agreement is a renewable, three-year agreement and is
terminable only with the majority consent of the members of the joint venture, of which we own a 50% financial and
voting interest. We also provide management services to our joint venture investment in Columbus, Ohio in
accordance with a management agreement executed as of November 1, 2005. This management agreement is a
renewable, ten-year agreement and is terminable only with the majority consent of the members of the joint venture,
of which we own a 50% financial and voting interest. The management services provided in both of these agreements
includes such services as legal and accounting in addition to day-to-day managerial support of the ongoing operations
of the businesses. See also Note 5, Investments in Joint Ventures.

We entered into a $1.0 million revolving note agreement with the Columbus, Ohio joint venture on November 1,
2005. The note bears interest at 9.25% and is due and payable on October 31, 2008. The principal balance due under
this note was $1.0 million as of December 31, 2006 and $100,000 as of December 31, 2005. The Columbus, Ohio
joint venture also owes us $800,000 over and above the $1.0 million note balance, representing additional working
capital advances that we have made to them. To address this issue, the promissory note is in the process of being
amended to increase the maximum loan balance. These note receivables were included in �Other long term assets� on
our Consolidated Balance Sheets as of those dates.

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, we had additional amounts due from our joint ventures of approximately
$200,000, and $1.0 million, respectively. These receivables were included in �Other current assets� on our Consolidated
Balance Sheets as of those dates. This balance primarily relates to certain specialty drugs purchased by Option Care
on behalf of the joint ventures.

(t)  Convertible Long-Term Debt

EITF 04-8, The Effect of Contingently Convertible Instruments on Diluted Earnings per Share, addresses when
contingently convertible instruments should be included in diluted earnings per share. Contingently convertible
instruments are instruments that have embedded conversion features that are contingently convertible or exercisable
based on (a) a market price trigger or (b) multiple contingencies if one of the contingencies is a market price trigger
and the instrument can be converted or share settled based on meeting the specified market condition. A market price
trigger is a market condition that is based at least in part on the issuer�s own share price. Examples of contingently
convertible instruments subject to this EITF include contingently convertible debt, contingently convertible preferred
stock, and convertible bonds with issuer option to settle for cash upon conversion, all with embedded market price
triggers.

The Task Force reached a consensus that contingently convertible instruments should be included in diluted earnings
per share (if dilutive) regardless of whether the market price trigger has been met. The Task Force observed that there
is no substantive economic difference between contingently convertible instruments and conventional convertible
instruments with a market price conversion premium. Accordingly, the Task Force concluded that the treatment for
diluted EPS should not differ because of a contingent market price trigger. The Task Force also agreed that the
consensus should be applied to instruments that have multiple contingencies if one of the contingencies is a market
price trigger and the instrument is convertible or settleable in shares based on meeting a market condition�that is, the
conversion is not dependent on a substantive no-market-based contingency.

Our 2.25% convertible senior notes due 2024 have a conversion feature based on share market price, whereby a holder
may receive a combination of cash and shares of stock if the market price of our stock reaches the trigger point.
Accordingly, in keeping with the consensus of EITF 04-8, we will include the effect of our 2.25% convertible senior
notes in our diluted earnings per share in periods during which the conversion price is reached or exceeded.
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(u)  Accounting for Preexisting Relationships between the Parties to a Business Combination

EITF 04-1, Accounting for Preexisting Relationships between the Parties to a Business Combination, addresses
whether a business combination between two parties with a preexisting relationship should be evaluated to determine
if a settlement of a preexisting relationship exists and if so, what is the appropriate accounting for the preexisting
relationship. The Task Force reached a consensus that consummation of a business combination between parties with
a preexisting relationship should be evaluated to determine if a settlement of a preexisting relationship exists. It was
determined that a business combination between two parties that have a preexisting relationship is a multiple-element
transaction with one element being the business combination and the other element being the settlement of the
preexisting relationship. Settlement of the preexisting relationship should be treated independent of the business
combination, and the gain or loss recorded from such settlement should be the same as it would be absent the business
combination. The Task Force further determined that the acquisition of a right that the acquirer had previously granted
to the acquired entity to use the acquirer�s recognized or unrecognized intangible assets (for example, rights to the
acquirer�s trade name under a franchise agreement or rights to the acquirer�s technology under a technology licensing
agreement) should be included as part of the business combination, and should be valued as a separately identifiable
intangible asset in the allocation of purchase price. The Task Force further reached consensus that a settlement loss or
gain should be recognized in conjunction with the effective settlement of a lawsuit (including threatened litigation) or
executory contract in a business combination, unless otherwise specified in existing authoritative literature.
Additionally, it was determined that the following disclosures should be required for business combinations between
parties with a preexisting relationship:

a) The nature of the preexisting relationship

b) The measurement of the settlement amount of the preexisting relationship, if any, and the valuation method
used to determine the settlement amount

c) The amount of any settlement gain or loss recognized and its classification in the statement of operations.

In accordance with EITF 04-1, we recorded $1.2 million and $4.6 million of gains related to settlement of pre-existing
franchise relationships in connection with our acquisition of franchisees during 2006 and 2005, respectively. These
gains, which are included in other revenue, were measured as the present value of the excess of future royalty
payments foregone under the terminated franchise agreements over the estimated market value of a new franchise
agreement.

(v)  Reclassifications

Certain amounts in the 2004 financial statements were reclassified to conform to the 2005 presentation and certain
amounts in the 2004 and 2005 financial statements were reclassified to conform to the 2006 presentation.

(w)  Accounting for Investments in Joint Ventures with Management Agreements

We own a 50% interest in two limited liability company joint ventures that were formed during 2005. We have
entered into management agreements with each joint venture whereby we are responsible for managing the ongoing
operations of the businesses under the direction of the members of each joint venture. Under the terms of the
management and operating agreements for these two joint ventures, the rights of the members are deemed to be
substantially participatory in relation to the rights conveyed to us by the management agreements. In addition, the
financial and voting interests of each member in the joint ventures are deemed to be equal to one another. We
therefore account for our 50% interest in each joint venture in accordance with Accounting Principles Board (APB)
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Opinion No. 18, The Equity Method of Accounting for Investments in Common Stock, and do not consolidate the joint
ventures within our consolidated financial statements.

As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, the carrying value of our interests in the two joint ventures totaled $4.1 million
and $4.7 million, respectively, and were included in Investment in affiliates in our Consolidated Balance Sheet as of
those dates. We recorded $453,000 in equity losses from these joint ventures during 2006
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and $100,000 in equity gains during 2005. These gains and losses were included in �Other expense, net� in our
Consolidated Statement of Income for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005.

(x)  Operating Leases

We lease facilities for all of our company-owned and managed locations. Many of these leases contain scheduled rent
increases throughout the life of the lease. In accordance with SFAS No. 13, Accounting for Leases, rent expense is
recognized on a straight-line basis over the life of the lease term. The related accrued liability is included in other
long-term liabilities. Any leasehold improvements purchased after lease inception or acquired in a business
combination are accounted for in accordance with EITF 05-6, Determining the Amortization Period for Leasehold
Improvements Purchased after Lease Inception or Acquired in a Business Combination.

(y) Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Our financial instruments consist mainly of cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments, accounts receivable,
accounts payable, and our credit facility. Cash equivalents include investments with maturities of three months or less
at the time of acquisition. Short-term investments consist of high credit quality securities including government and
non-government debt securities. At December 31, 2006 and 2005, the carrying amounts of items comprising current
assets and current liabilities approximate fair value due to the short-term nature of these financial instruments. If we
had borrowings, the interest rates under the bank credit facility would be revised periodically to reflect market rate
fluctuations.

2.  Segment Information

We report our results of operations from one identifiable segment, containing three service lines: specialty pharmacy
services, infusion and related healthcare services, and other. Specialty pharmacy services and infusion and related
healthcare services are primarily involved in home delivery of prescription medications and applicable therapy
services to patients. Related healthcare services include home health nursing and therapy services, durable medical
equipment sales and rentals, respiratory therapy services, and hospice services. Other revenue consists primarily of
royalty fees received from our franchises, settlement gains from the settlement of pre-existing franchise relationships
with franchisees we acquire, fees associated with the early termination of a franchise from the network, vendor rebates
earned from our franchisees� purchases and revenue from the license and support of software products by our
subsidiary, MBI. We sold substantially all of the assets and the underlying business of MBI to a third party during the
quarter ended December 31, 2005 (see Note 7, Sale of the MBI Business).

Our software development company, MBI, met the qualitative requirements to be considered a separate reportable
segment. However, MBI did not meet the quantitative thresholds that, if met, would have required its operations to be
reported in a separate segment. Specifically, MBI did not represent: (a) 10% of our reported revenue; (b) 10% of
combined reported profit of all operating segments that did not report a loss or 10% of the combined reported loss of
all operating segments that did report a loss; or (c) 10% or more of the combined assets of all operating segments.
Because none of the quantitative thresholds for separate segment reporting was met, we aggregated MBI�s results
within our one reportable segment.
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The following table sets forth revenue by service line within our one reportable segment (amounts in thousands):

Years Ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004

% of
Total

% of
Total

% of
Total

Amounts Revenue Amounts Revenue Amounts Revenue

Revenue:
Specialty pharmacy $ 394,901 59.9% $ 290,884 57.7% $ 249,697 60.2%
Infusion and related healthcare
services 255,393 38.7% 196,893 39.0% 153,302 37.0%
Other 9,118 1.4% 16,801 3.3% 11,431 2.8%

Total revenue $ 659,412 100.0% $ 504,578 100.0% $ 414,430 100.0%

3.  Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

Financial Accounting Standards Board Published Interpretation 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes

In June 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board published Interpretation 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in
Income Taxes (�FIN 48�), which is an interpretation of Statement 109, Accounting for Income Taxes. FIN 48 provides
guidance on how entities should evaluate and report on uncertain tax positions. This interpretation requires that
realization of an uncertain income tax position must be �more likely than not� (i.e. greater than 50% likelihood of
receiving a benefit) before it can be recognized in the financial statements. Further, this interpretation prescribes the
benefit to be recorded in the financial statements at the amount most likely to be realized assuming a review by tax
authorities having all relevant information and applying current conventions. This interpretation also clarifies the
financial statement classification of tax-related penalties and interest and sets forth new disclosures regarding
unrecognized tax benefits. This interpretation is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006, and we
will be required to adopt this interpretation in the first quarter of 2007. Upon adoption, we expect to recognize a
decrease of approximately $1.8 million in the liability for previously provided accruals for uncertain tax positions no
longer required under the technical guidance of FIN 48, and a corresponding increase in retained earnings. The
expected impact may change based on further analysis. Subsequent to the adoption of FIN 48, any additional reserve
reductions will be reflected in the provision for income taxes.

Statement of Financial Accounting Standard (SFAS) No. 157: Fair Value Measurements

In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Measurements,
which defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. The provisions of SFAS No. 157 are
effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 5, 2007. We will adopt the
guidance contained in SFAS No. 157 at the beginning of our fiscal year ending December 31, 2008. We do not believe
that adoption of the guidance contained in SFAS No. 157 will have a material affect on our results of operations or
financial condition.

4.  Business Combinations
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In order to increase our revenues and net income and expand the geographic coverage of our operations, we completed
five acquisitions during 2006, comprising eight separate locations. One of the acquisitions, Phoenix HHA, was
discontinued in the third quarter of 2006 (see Note 6, Discontinued Operations). Of the five acquisitions we
completed in 2006, one was of an Option Care franchise, while the remaining four were not affiliated with us prior to
the acquisition. The results of operations for each of these acquired businesses were consolidated as of the effective
date of the agreement. We paid $45.1 million in cash and $12.7 million in stock in 2006 to complete these
acquisitions. Of the total amount paid, $53.5 million was allocated to goodwill and $540,000 was allocated to other
intangible assets. We expect that approximately $52.2 million of the goodwill recorded from these purchases will be
deductible for income tax purposes. Several of the
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purchase agreements for our 2006 acquisitions may require the payment of additional consideration in subsequent
periods based on evaluation of the financial performance of the acquired business against a predetermined target.
Typically, the minimum amount to become payable is zero and the maximum amount payable is capped. Per the terms
of our 2006 acquisition agreements, we may owe $25 million or more in additional consideration in future periods. All
or a portion of any future payments made pursuant to these acquisition agreements will be allocated to goodwill.

Our most significant acquisition during 2006 occurred effective March 13, 2006 (the �Effective Date�), at which time
we entered into a binding purchase agreement to acquire a home infusion business with operations in New York. The
purchase price was $25.0 million, of which $16.5 million was paid in cash on the Effective Date, $7.5 million was
paid in unregistered shares of our common stock and $1.0 million is payable pursuant to the terms of a note. Under the
terms of the purchase agreement and subsequent amendment signed December 1, 2006, we will receive the acquired
interest in the business at the �Closing Date�, which will be the earliest of: (1) two days following the receipt of required
consent from the New York Department of Health; (2) forty-five days following final, non-appealable denial of such
required consent; (3) as of the date specified by written notice from us to the sellers; or (4) January 1, 2008. The total
cost of the acquisition is subject to working capital and earn-out adjustments. The total purchase price has been
allocated $22.1 million to goodwill and the remainder to accounts receivable and other working capital items. We
anticipate that all of the goodwill will be deductible for tax purposes.

Financial Accounting Standards Board Interpretation No. 46 (Revised December 2003), Consolidation of Variable
Interest Entities, addresses the consolidation of business enterprises to which customary conditions of consolidation,
such as a majority voting interest, do not apply. As a result of the purchase agreement and related joint coordination
agreement, the acquired business is deemed to be a variable interest entity (�VIE�) and we are the primary beneficiary of
this VIE as of the Effective Date. Accordingly, we have included the business in our consolidated financial reporting
as of the Effective Date. Prior to the closing date, and subsequent to the Effective Date, creditors of the VIE will not
have recourse to the assets of our company. Subsequent to the closing date, the acquired business will cease to be a
VIE and will become a wholly-owned subsidiary of our company. As of December 31, 2006, the closing date had not
yet been reached for this acquisition.

During 2005, we completed ten acquisitions comprising fourteen separate locations. Five of the acquisitions were of
existing Option Care franchises, while the remaining five were not affiliated with us before the acquisition. The results
of operations for each of these acquired businesses were consolidated as of the effective date of the agreement. We
paid $54.6 million in cash and $1.5 million in stock in 2005 to complete these acquisitions. Of the total cash paid,
$48.4 million was allocated to goodwill and $1.0 million was allocated to other intangible assets. We expect that
approximately $40.3 million of the goodwill recorded from these purchases will be deductible for income tax
purposes. Several of the purchase agreements for our 2005 acquisitions contain terms for the payment of additional
consideration in subsequent periods based on the financial performance of the acquired businesses against
predetermined targets. Typically, the minimum amount to become payable is zero and the maximum amount payable
is capped.

During 2004, we completed five acquisitions.  One of the acquisitions was an existing Option Care franchisee, while
the remaining four were not affiliated with us prior to being acquired. We paid $4.1 million in cash in 2004 to
complete these acquisitions, of which $2.0 million was allocated to goodwill and $100,000 was allocated to other
intangible assets. The full $2.0 million of goodwill is expected to be deductible for income tax purposes. During 2004,
we recorded two adjustments related to our 2003 acquisition of Infusion Specialties, Inc., a specialty pharmacy
business located in Houston, Texas. Both adjustments resulted in a reduction of goodwill. First, we reversed an
accrual of $1.2 million for additional contingent consideration that was not paid because the contingency related to
this accrual was not resolved in the required time period. Second, we amended our purchase accounting to record a net
operating loss carry-forward of $400,000 that we were able to fully utilize.
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The following table sets forth the allocation of purchase price, in aggregate, for acquisitions we completed during
2006, 2005 and 2004. The allocations include additional consideration paid each year on prior year acquisitions and
adjustments to the tentative allocation of purchase price for prior year acquisitions. For certain of our 2006
acquisitions, the allocation of purchase price is tentative and subject to adjustment based on working capital
guarantees and other terms contained in the agreement (amounts in thousands):

2006 2005 2004

Purchase Price:
Paid in cash at closing, net of cash acquired $ 45,122 $ 54,555 $ 4,074
Paid in shares of our common stock 12,690 1,500 �
Earn-out payable 3,034 662 (1,028)
Liabilities assumed 11,690 2,054 1

Total purchase price $ 72,536 $ 59,071 $ 3,047

Allocation of Purchase Price:
Goodwill $ 53,490 $ 48,367 $ 381
Accounts receivable 14,572 5,954 1,581
Inventory 2,653 2,151 420
Other tangible assets 1,281 1,586 526
Other intangible assets 540 1,013 139

Total purchase price $ 72,536 $ 59,071 $ 3,047

5.  Investments in Joint Ventures

Effective October 1, 2005, we entered into a joint venture with Legacy Health Systems to operate a limited liability
company providing infusion pharmacy services in the Portland, Oregon market. Our initial cash investment in this
joint venture was $1.3 million. Concurrent with our entry into this joint venture, we also acquired the assets and
ongoing operations of Legacy Health System�s home health agency business. This joint venture and acquisition
expanded our national presence to include the Portland, Oregon market.

Effective November 1, 2005, we entered into a joint venture with The University Home Care Services Corporation to
operate a limited liability company providing infusion pharmacy services in the Columbus, Ohio market. Our existing
infusion pharmacy business in that market was contributed into the joint venture. We made an initial investment of
$1.3 million in cash, plus the inventory and other assets of our existing Columbus, Ohio pharmacy, for a total initial
contribution of approximately $3.2 million. The objective of this joint venture is the expansion of revenue and
improvement of our position in the Columbus, Ohio market.

We own a 50% voting and financial interest in both of these joint ventures and account for our investments in them in
accordance with APB Opinion No. 18. As of December 31, 2006, the carrying value of our interests in the two joint
ventures totaled $4.1 million and is recorded in Investment in affiliates in our Consolidated Balance Sheet as of that
date. Based on the equity method of accounting, we recorded a loss of $300,000 from these joint ventures in 2006 and
recorded a gain of $100,000 in 2005 included within Other expense, net on our Consolidated Statements of Income.
Concurrent with the formation of each joint venture, we entered into management agreements with the joint ventures
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to provide ongoing support and management of the day-to-day operations of the businesses.

Effective September 22, 2005, we entered into a joint venture through a wholly-owned subsidiary with Solaris
Holdings Ltd. to operate a services company incorporated in New Delhi, India. In 2005, we made an initial investment
of $225,000 in cash in exchange for a 30% interest in the joint venture. In 2006, we invested additional cash of
$270,000. Concurrent with the formation of this joint venture, we entered into a master services agreement whereby
the joint venture will provide to us certain services, including support for billing, accounts receivable review and
claims auditing, for a term of three years. As of December 31, 2006, the carrying value of our interest in this joint
venture was equal to approximately $350,000 and is recorded in
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Investment in affiliates in our Consolidated Balance Sheet as of that date. We recorded a loss of approximately
$150,000 on this investment in 2006 and recorded a negligible loss in 2005. These losses are included within Other
expense, net on our Consolidated Statements of Income.

6.  Discontinued Operations

On August 1, 2006, we completed the sale of our home health agency in Portland, Oregon for $500,000. We recorded
a pre-tax gain of $242,000 on this sale. In addition, during the quarter ended September 30, 2006 we ceased operations
of our home health agency in Phoenix, Arizona and recorded a pre-tax loss of $291,000 on this disposal. The results of
operations of these home health agencies, including any gains or losses on sale or disposal, are reported as
discontinued operations, net of tax, in our condensed consolidated statements of income.

The following table sets forth operating results from discontinued operations for the years ended December 31, 2006
and 2005 (in thousands):

Year Ended
December 31,

2006 2005

Total revenue $ 4,454 $ 1,786

Loss from discontinued operations before income taxes (1,725) (436)
Income tax provision (499) (165)

Net loss from discontinued operations $ (883) $ (271)

7.  Sale of the MBI Business

On October 28, 2005, we consummated an asset purchase agreement with Definitive Homecare Solutions, Ltd (the
Buyer), the largest software provider in the home infusion industry, to sell substantially all of the assets and the
underlying business of our wholly-owned subsidiary, MBI, for a total consideration of $1.7 million. Under the terms
of the agreement, we transferred, among other things, the rights and associated patents, trademarks and copyrights for
all MBI software, including iEmphsystm, Home IV Manager, and MBI HomeCare; the rights to all MBI customer
contracts and related accounts receivable; all goodwill associated with MBI�s business; and certain computer hardware
used in the development and ongoing support of the MBI software. In addition, the agreement provided for a 90 day
transition period, whereby we provided at our cost uninterrupted support services to MBI customers, continued
development and implementation of the latest version of the iEmphsystm software, and use of the former MBI office
space for those former MBI employees that the Buyer has chosen to hire. Subsequent to this transition period, we
intend to sublet all or a portion of the former MBI office space and redeploy certain remaining assets and employees
of the former MBI business to other projects throughout our company. Per agreement, we have retained the rights to
our internally developed version of the iEmphsystm software, which we will continue to use and develop for our own
purposes, as needed, as well as rights to continue using MBI�s older DOS-based software.

We recorded a $200,000 gain on sale of assets in connection with the sale of the MBI business in Other Revenue in
our Consolidated Statement of Income for the year ended December 31, 2005.
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8.  Equipment and Other Fixed Assets

Equipment and other fixed assets consist of the following at December 31 (in thousands):

2006 2005

Equipment $ 35,165 $ 26,620
Capitalized computer software 4,194 2,758
Leasehold improvements 3,969 2,632

Equipment and other fixed assets 43,328 32,010
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 18,930 12,732

Equipment and other fixed assets, net $ 24,398 $ 19,278

We have recorded depreciation expense in our cost of goods, cost of service and operating expenses, depending on the
nature of the underlying fixed assets. The depreciation expense included in cost of goods sold was related to
revenue-generating assets, such as durable medical equipment and infusion pumps that are rented to patients and, for
2005 and 2004, the depreciation of the iEmphsystm software developed internally and marketed by our former
subsidiary, MBI (see Note 7, Sale of the MBI Business). The depreciation expense included in cost of service consists
of depreciation of our fleet of delivery vehicles. The depreciation expense in operating expenses was related to
infrastructure items, such as furniture, computer and office equipment and leasehold improvements. The following
table presents the amount of depreciation expense recorded in cost of goods, cost of service and operating expenses
for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 (in thousands):

2006 2005 2004

Depreciation expense in cost of goods $ 3,061 $ 2,408 $ 1,823
Depreciation expense in cost of service 279 202 141
Depreciation expense in operating expenses 3,954 2,704 1,962

Total $ 7,294 $ 5,314 $ 3,926

In 2005 and 2004, respectively, we recorded $200,000 and $500,000 of depreciation expense within our cost of goods
sold for iEmphsystm, the browser-based pharmacy management software developed and marketed by our subsidiary,
MBI. Initial development of the externally marketed version of iEmphsystm was completed during 2003. The MBI
business and its related assets, including this version of the iEmphsystm software, was sold during the fourth quarter of
2005 (see Note 7, Sale of the MBI Business).

9.  Other Intangible Assets

As of December 31 of each year presented, other intangible assets consist of the following (in thousands):
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2006 2005

Non-compete agreements $ 2,909 $ 2,399
Others 390 359

Other intangible assets 3,299 2,758
Less accumulated amortization 2,126 1,756

Other intangible assets, net $ 1,173 $ 1,002

For the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, our amortization expense for intangible assets was
approximately $370,000, $348,000, and $495,000, respectively. The weighted average remaining contractual life of
our other intangible assets as of December 31, 2006 was 8.2 years. The estimated aggregate
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amortization expense for our intangible assets for each of the next five years is estimated as follows (in thousands):

Amortization
Year Ending December 31, Expense

2007 247
2008 165
2009 121
2010 112
2011 97

Total $ 742

10.  Long-Term Debt

Our long-term debt consists principally of $86.3 million of 2.25% convertible senior notes, due 2024. On
November 2, 2004, we completed the offering of $75 million of these notes through a private placement to qualified
institutional buyers. The initial purchasers were granted the option to purchase up to an additional $11.25 million
principal amount of notes and exercised this option in full on November 9, 2004. We filed a Registration Statement on
Form S-3 on January 24, 2005, as subsequently amended, to register the notes under the Securities Act of 1933.

The notes are convertible into cash and, if applicable, shares of our common stock based on an initial conversion rate,
subject to adjustment, of 55.5278 shares per $1,000 principal amount of notes (which represents an initial conversion
price of $18.01 per share), in certain circumstances. Pursuant to the terms of the notes, the conversion rate and
conversion price were subsequently adjusted to 83.5929 and $11.96 per share, respectively, as a result of our 3-for-2
common stock split on March 31, 2005 and $0.02 per share dividends paid in each of the last three quarters of 2005
and each quarter in 2006. Holders may convert their notes into cash and, if applicable, shares of our common stock
prior to the stated maturity only under the following circumstances: (1) during any calendar quarter after the calendar
quarter ended December 31, 2004, if the closing sale price of our common stock for each of 20 or more consecutive
trading days in a period of 30 consecutive trading days ending on the last trading day of the immediately preceding
calendar quarter exceeds 120% of the conversion price in effect on the last trading day of the immediately preceding
calendar quarter; (2) during the five business day period after any five consecutive trading day period (the �note
measurement period�) in which the average trading price per $1,000 principal amount of notes was equal to or less than
97% of the average conversion value of the notes during the note measurement period; (3) upon the occurrence of
specified corporate transactions; or (4) if we have called the notes for redemption. In general, upon conversion, the
holder of each note will receive the conversion value of the note payable in cash, up to the principal amount of the
note, and common stock for the note�s conversion value in excess of such principal amount (plus an additional cash
payout in lieu of fractional shares). If the notes are surrendered for conversion in connection with certain fundamental
changes that occur before November 1, 2009, holders will in certain circumstances also receive a make-whole
premium in addition to the cash and shares to which holders are otherwise entitled to receive upon conversion. The
convertible senior notes will mature on November 1, 2024 and will not be redeemable by us prior to November 1,
2009. Holders of the convertible notes may require us to repurchase all or a portion of the convertible notes for cash
on November 1, 2009, November 1, 2014 and November 1, 2019. Interest will be paid at 2.25% per annum, payable
semi-annually in arrears on May 1 and November 1 of each year to the holders of record at the close of business on
the preceding April 15 and October 15, respectively. The notes are senior unsecured obligations and rank equally with
all of our existing and future senior unsecured indebtedness. None of the required conditions for potential conversion
of the notes by the holders occurred during 2006. Had any of the conditions for conversion been met as of
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December 31, 2006, 2005 or 2004, the number of shares issuable as of those dates would have been 911,000, 813,000
and zero, respectively. Per listing requirements of the Nasdaq Stock Market LLC, the maximum number of shares of
our common stock we may issue related to conversion of the notes is 6,420,594 shares. The holders of the
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notes possess no shareholder rights, such as dividend or voting rights, unless and until they convert their notes into
cash and shares of our common stock.

On May 5, 2006, we signed a five-year, $35 million revolving Credit Agreement with LaSalle Bank National
Association (the �Agreement�). The initial revolving loan commitment under the Agreement is $35 million. Provided
there is no event of default, we have the option to increase the revolving loan commitment to a maximum of
$100 million during the first two years of the Agreement. We will pay interest on borrowings at rates ranging from
prime plus zero or LIBOR plus 1.00% to a maximum of prime plus 0.25% or LIBOR plus 1.75% based on our debt to
EBITDA ratio for the applicable period. We will also pay a non-use fee ranging from 0.15% to 0.225% of the unused
portion of the revolving loan commitment. The interest rates and non-use fee rates payable are based on our Total
Debt to EBITDA Ratio, as defined in the agreement, for the applicable period. We must maintain compliance with
various financial and other covenants throughout the life of the Agreement. Borrowings under the Agreement are
collateralized by substantially all our assets. We may use up to $2.5 million of our available credit to secure Letters of
Credit, as needed, payable applicable fees while the Letters of Credit are in place. We incurred fees of approximately
$167,000 related to negotiating this Agreement. We had no borrowings under the Agreement during 2006 and were in
compliance with all covenants.

Long-term debt consists of the following at December 31 (in thousands):

2006 2005

2.25% convertible senior notes, due 2024 $ 86,250 $ 86,250
Note payable with maturity 2009 at interest rate of 8.5% 44 56
Capital lease obligations 101 48

86,395 86,354
Less current portion 23 48

Long-term debt $ 86,372 $ 86,306

From time to time, we lease infusion pumps and other medical equipment under long-term lease agreements that are
classified as capital leases and have original terms ranging from 36 to 84 months. We either enter these leases directly
or assume them through business acquisitions. The net book value of the medical equipment under capital leases as of
December 31, 2006 and 2005 was $169,000 and $69,000, respectively.

We recorded interest expense of approximately $2.1 in 2006 and $2.0 million in 2005. In each of 2006 and 2005, our
interest expense was primarily related to our 2.25% convertible senior notes.

Maturities of long-term obligations are (in thousands):

Year Ending December 31, 2006

2007 $ 23
2008 91
2009 29
2010 2
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2012 and beyond 86,250

$ 86,395
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11.  Provision for Income Taxes

The income tax provision consisted of the following (in thousands):

Current Deferred Total

2006:
Federal $ 9,545 $ 2,303 $ 11,848
State 1,627 98 1,725

$ 11,172 $ 2,401 $ 13,573

2005:
Federal $ 11,066 $ 739 $ 11,805
State 1,272 (137) 1,135

$ 12,184 $ 602 $ 12,940

2004:
Federal $ 7,518 $ 1,669 $ 9,187
State 1,311 263 1,574

$ 8,829 $ 1,932 $ 10,761

A reconciliation between the income tax expense recognized in Option Care�s Consolidated Statements of Income and
the income tax expense computed by applying the U.S. federal corporate income tax rate of 35% for each of 2005,
2004 and 2003, respectively, to income before income taxes follows (in thousands):

2006 2005 2004

Computed �expected� tax expense $ 12,649 $ 11,840 $ 9,558
Increase (decrease) in income taxes resulting from:
State income taxes, net of federal income tax benefit 1,121 738 1,023
Other, net (197) 362 180

Total provision $ 13,573 $ 12,940 $ 10,761
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Deferred income tax assets and liabilities at December 31, 2006 and 2005 include (in thousands):

2006 2005
Current Noncurrent Current Noncurrent

Deferred tax assets:
Allowance for doubtful accounts $ 4,007 $ � $ 2,377 $ �
Accrued expenses 22 � 6 �
Accrued wages and benefits 217 � 115 �
Insurance claims payable 170 � 233 �
Accrued legal reserve 70 � 86 �
Deferred financing costs � 405 � 220
Stock-based compensation � 2,810 � 2,885
Other, net 56 � 39 10

Total deferred tax assets 4,542 3,215 2,856 3,115
Deferred tax liabilities:
Intangible assets � (10,371) � (7,032)
Tax over book depreciation � (991) � (1,106)
Internally developed software � (1,230) � (946)
Joint venture cash to accrual adjustment (659) � � �

Total deferred tax liabilities (659) (12,592) � (9,084)

Net deferred income tax asset (liability) $ 3,883 $ (9,377) $ 2,856 $ (5,969)

Our deferred tax assets and liabilities were valued based on the estimated tax rates in effect when the assets and
liabilities are expected to reverse. We believe it is more likely than not that the results of future operations will
generate sufficient taxable income to realize the net deferred tax assets.

12.  Stock Incentive Plan

Option Care�s Amended and Restated Stock Incentive Plan (1997) (the �Incentive Plan�) was originally adopted by the
Board and approved by the stockholders on September 11, 1991. The Incentive Plan was amended on each of
February 21, 1997, May 12, 2000, June 4, 2002 and April 12, 2004 by shareholder vote. The Incentive Plan, as
amended, provides for the award of cash, stock, and stock unit bonuses, and the grant of stock options and stock
appreciation rights (�SARs�), to officers and employees of Option Care and its subsidiaries and other persons who
provide services to us on a regular basis. The stockholders and our Board of Directors have reserved 5,625,000 shares
for the granting of options under the Incentive Plan, of which approximately 900,000 were still available to be granted
as of December 31, 2006. All options granted under the Incentive Plan must be exercised within ten years after their
grant dates and the majority vest over a four-year period. All grants to non-Board Members must be approved by the
Compensation Committee of our Board of Directors. As of December 31, 2006, no cash, stock, or stock unit bonuses
had been granted pursuant to the Incentive Plan.

Our Incentive Plan calls for grants to members of our Board of Directors. Upon joining our Board of Directors, new
board members automatically receive 45,000 non-qualified stock options, exercisable immediately. Eligible
non-employee board members also receive 15,000 non-qualified stock options at the beginning of each year they serve
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members are priced based on the closing price of our common stock on the date of grant.
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The fair value of each option award is estimated at time of grant using the Black-Scholes pricing model that uses the
assumptions noted in the following table. Expected volatilities are based on historical stock price fluctuations for our
common stock during the year immediately preceding the grant date. The expected term, dividend rate and forfeiture
rate are based on our historic experience and practices. The risk-free rate is based on 5-year U.S. Treasury bill rates in
effect at the time of grant.

2006 2005 2004

Expected volatility 26% to 29% 30% to 40% 40% to 45%
Weighted-average volatility 28% 32% 41%
Expected dividends 0.7% 0.6% 0.7%
Expected term (in years) 4.5 to 4.7 4.0 to 4.6 4.0
Risk-free rate 4.6% to 5.3% 3.5% to 4.1% 2.3% to 3.1%

The following schedule details the changes in options granted under the Incentive Plan for the three years ending
December 31, 2006 (shares in thousands):

2006 2005 2004
Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-
Average Average Average

Options Shares
Exercise
Price Shares

Exercise
Price Shares

Exercise
Price

Outstanding at beginning of year 3,196 $ 7.43 3,933 $ 6.79 4,494 $ 6.06
Options granted 844 $ 12.07 424 $ 13.24 731 $ 8.97
Exercised (550) $ 6.20 (841) $ 6.60 (723) $ 4.09
Forfeited or expired (368) $ 9.40 (320) $ 9.41 (569) $ 7.29

Outstanding at year-end 3,122 $ 8.67 3,196 $ 7.43 3,933 $ 6.79

Options exercisable at year-end or
expected to vest 2,627 $ 8.06

Options exercisable at year-end 1,909 $ 6.94 1,932 $ 6.29 1,947 $ 5.99

We received cash from options exercised under our Incentive Plan for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and
2004 equal to $3.4 million, $5.6 million and $3.0 million, respectively. The actual tax benefits realized for the tax
deductions from option exercise of the share-based payment arrangements totaled $1.4 million, $2.1 million and
$1.4 million, respectively, for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004.

The following table summarizes information about options outstanding at December 31, 2006 (amounts in thousands,
except contractual life and exercise price):

Options Outstanding
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Number Weighted-Avg. Aggregate

Outstanding Remaining Weighted-Avg.
Intrinsic
Value

Range of Exercise Prices
at

12/31/06 Contractual Life
Exercise
Price at 12/31/06

$0.40 to $3.80 494 3.3 years $ 2.56 $ 5,769
$5.23 to $6.87 457 5.4 years $ 6.21 3,672
$7.73 to $9.15 1,018 5.4 years $ 8.70 5,650
$10.06 to $11.33 574 6.5 years $ 11.05 1,836
$12.08 to $13.99 579 7.8 years $ 13.39 498

$0.40 to $13.99 3,122 5.7 years $ 8.67 $ 17,425
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The following table summarizes information about options vested and exercisable at December 31, 2006 (amounts in
thousands, except contractual life and exercise price):

Options Exercisable
Number Weighted-Avg. Aggregate

Exercisable Remaining Weighted-Avg.
Intrinsic
Value

Range of Exercise Prices
at

12/31/06 Contractual Life
Exercise
Price at 12/31/06

$0.40 to $3.80 494 3.3 years $ 2.56 $ 5,769
$5.23 to $6.87 374 5.2 years $ 6.36 2,951
$7.73 to $9.15 908 5.1 years $ 8.72 5,020
$10.06 to $11.33 34 7.7 years $ 10.23 139
$12.08 to $13.99 99 8.2 years $ 13.50 75

$0.40 to $13.99 1,909 4.9 years $ 6.94 $ 13,954

The following table summarizes information about options vested and exercisable or nonvested that are expected to
vest (nonvested outstanding less expected forfeitures) at December 31, 2006 (amounts in thousands, except
contractual life and exercise price):

Options Exercisable or Expected to Vest
Number Weighted-Avg. Aggregate

Outstanding Remaining Weighted-Avg.
Intrinsic
Value

Range of Exercise Prices
at

12/31/06 Contractual Life
Exercise
Price at 12/31/06

$0.40 to $3.80 494 3.3 years $ 2.56 $ 5,769
$5.23 to $6.87 451 5.4 years $ 6.21 3,628
$7.73 to $9.15 990 5.3 years $ 8.70 5,494
$10.06 to $11.33 308 6.6 years $ 10.99 1,003
$12.08 to $13.99 384 7.9 years $ 13.32 356

$0.40 to $13.99 2,627 5.5 years $ 8.06 $ 16,250

The weighed average grant date fair value per share of options granted during the years 2006, 2005 and 2004 was
$3.68, $3.94 and $3.06, respectively (see Note 1(j), Stock-Based Compensation, for a description of the assumptions
used in calculating the fair value of options granted during those years). The total intrinsic value of options exercised
during the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 was $3.7 million, $5.5 million and $3.7 million,
respectively.

As of December 31, 2006, there was $3.3 million of total unrecognized compensation cost related to stock options
under our Incentive Plan. This cost is expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 1.5 years. The total
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fair value of options that vested during the years 2006, 2005 and 2004 was $2.0 million, $3.1 million and $3.2 million,
respectively.

13.  Employee Benefit Programs

(a)  401(k) Plan

We have a defined contribution plan under which we may make matching contributions based on employee elective
deferrals. The match, if any, is determined at the discretion of our Board of Directors, and is set annually prior to the
start of each plan year. The plan is intended to qualify as a deferred profit sharing plan under Section 401(k) of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986. Contributions are invested at the direction of the employee into one or more funds.
All full-time, part-time, per visit and per diem employees who have attained the age of 21 with ninety days� continuous
service are eligible for participation in the plan. The amount of expense recognized in 2006, 2005 and 2004 related to
this plan totaled $1.4 million, $1.1 million, and $700,000, respectively. In each of these years, we elected to match
100% of the first 3% contributed by each employee, and have determined to do so again in 2007.
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(b)  Employee Stock Purchase Plan

Our 2001 Employee Stock Purchase Plan (the �ESPP�), permits eligible employees the opportunity to acquire shares of
our common stock at a discount from fair market value. The ESPP was structured to qualify under Section 423 of the
Internal Revenue Code and was approved by a vote of our stockholders. Employees may withhold up to 15% of
eligible wages through payroll deductions, subject to a maximum annual withholding of $21,250. There are two
distinct offering periods. Eligible employees may enroll as of either January 1 or July 1 of each plan year, but not in
both. The two offering periods both end on December 31. Employees can elect to stop withholding at any time, but
may not restart withholding until the beginning of the next plan year. Accumulated withholdings will not be refunded
under any circumstances except in the case of termination of employment prior to the end of the offering period, at
which time accumulated withholdings will be refunded to the former employee in full. Employees who enroll July 1
may not change their withholding percentage during their offering period. Employees who enroll as of January 1 may
elect to increase or decrease their withholding percentage as of July 1.

Under the ESPP, shares are purchased once per year, and are typically issued by February 1 of the following year. The
purchase price is equal to a 15% discount off the lower of the fair market value at the beginning or the end of the
offering periods, as listed on the Nasdaq National Market. The maximum number of shares to be purchased per
employee is equal to $25,000 in fair market value of our common stock, calculated as of the beginning of the offering
period. For the 2006 plan year, approximately 135,000 shares were issued in February 2007 to participating
employees, while for the 2005 plan year, approximately 133,000 shares were issued to participating employees. The
total number of shares of common stock reserved for issuance under the ESPP is 2,000,000. Including the shares
subsequently issued for the 2006 plan year, we have issued a cumulative total of 746,000 shares leaving
1,254,000 shares available for future issuance. Under the terms of our ESPP, any dividends declared by our Board of
Directors and payable to active participants in the ESPP will be reinvested in additional shares of our common stock,
purchased at the then-current market price.

We account for stock-based compensation based on application of SFAS No. 123(R), Share-Based Payment, We
adopted SFAS No. 123(R) effective January 1, 2006 using the modified retrospective method. Accordingly, we have
recorded compensation expense of $459,000, $435,000, and $339,000 for the years 2006, 2005, and 2004 related to
our ESPP.

(c)  Deferred Compensation Plan

In 2004 and prior years, we offered a Deferred Compensation Plan (DCP) to certain of our executive employees. The
DCP had been established for employees who met the following criteria: classified as Area Vice President or higher
and met the IRS definition of highly compensated. The DCP allowed such employees to contribute up to 25% of base
salary and 100% of bonuses into the plan. Enrollment was annual. Participating employees could stop their
contribution to the plan at any time during the plan year, but could not re-start contributing or change their percentage
contribution until the next plan year. Each employee�s return on contributed dollars was based on their selection from a
menu of mutual funds. If an employee retired or meet the retirement criteria, such employee could have their account
balance distributed in annuity installments. Upon separation of employment other than through retirement, we
distributed the participant�s DCP account balance, less all applicable federal and state income taxes. Employees who
met the eligibility requirements for participation in the DCP had their 401(k) contributions capped at 3% of eligible
wages.

In December 2004, we terminated the plan and completed a distribution to the remaining participants. We likewise
liquidated the company-owned life insurance for its cash surrender value.
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Prior to the termination of the DCP, employee contributions were approximately $20,000 in 2004. The performance of
the company-owned life insurance approximately equaled the performance of the participant�s phantom investments in
the DCP during the period. Therefore, minimal compensation expense was recorded in 2004 related to the DCP. The
fund allocation of our actual investment in company-owned life insurance was designed to closely mirror the fund
allocation of the participants� phantom investments.
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14.  Commitments and Contingencies

We have entered into agreements with drug manufacturers that require us to purchase a minimum quantity of certain
specialty pharmaceuticals during the years 2007 and 2008. Our minimum purchase commitments are expressed in
units. The approximate dollar value of our minimum purchase obligations for 2007 and 2008 is $13.9 million and
$11.0 million, respectively. Our 2008 purchase commitment is subject to price changes for the underlying drugs and
could increase if the cost exceeds the minimum allowed per the terms of the applicable agreement.

As of December 31, 2005, we were obligated to purchase $6.5 million of certain drugs in 2006, plus amounts for 2007
and 2008 that have been superseded by the commitments detailed above. During 2006, we met our minimum drug
purchase requirements. In 2004, we entered into agreements committing us to purchase $11.5 million of certain drugs
during 2005. We satisfied this minimum purchase commitment as well.

We are subject to claims and legal actions that may arise in the ordinary course of business. However, we maintain
insurance to protect against such claims or legal actions. We are not aware of any litigation either pending or filed that
we believe are likely to have a material adverse effect on our results of operation or financial condition.

We maintain insurance for general and professional liability claims in the amount of $1 million per claim and
$3 million in aggregate, plus $5 million in umbrella coverage. Accordingly, the maximum coverage for a first claim is
$6 million and the maximum aggregate coverage for all claims is $8 million. We also require each franchisee to
maintain general and professional liability insurance covering both the franchise and us, at coverage levels that are
believed to be sufficient. These insurance policies provide coverage on a claims-made or occurrence basis and have
certain exclusions from coverage. There can be no assurance that insurance coverage will be adequate to cover
liability claims that may be asserted against us or that adequate insurance will be available in the future at acceptable
cost, if at all. To the extent that liability insurance is not adequate to cover liability claims against us, we will be
responsible for the excess. Our current professional liability insurance policy contains a self-insured retention of
$250,000 per claim. Any claims made against us during the term of this policy could have a material adverse effect on
our results of operations or financial condition.

We lease office space and other equipment under leases that are classified as operating leases. Operating lease expense
was $10.8 million, $8.2 million and $7.2 million for the years 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. The future minimum
lease payments for our facility and other operating leases with initial or non-cancelable lease terms in excess of one
year are as follows (in thousands):

Year Ending December 31,
Facility
Leases

Other
Leases Total

2007 $ 7,429 $ 154 $ 7,583
2008 6,142 70 6,212
2009 4,764 50 4,814
2010 3,969 24 3,993
2011 3,390 6 3,396
2012 and beyond 2,313 � 2,313

$ 28,007 $ 304 $ 28,311
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15.  Supplemental Cash Flow Information

2006 2005 2004
(In thousands)

Interest paid $ 2,007 $ 1,962 $ 20
Income taxes paid 10,441 9,980 5,407
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16.  Quarterly Financial Information (Unaudited)

The following table presents certain quarterly statement of income data for the years ended December 31, 2006 and
2005. The quarterly statement of income data set forth below was derived from our unaudited financial statements and
includes all adjustments, consisting of normal recurring adjustments, which we consider necessary for a fair
presentation thereof. Results of operations for any particular quarter are not necessarily indicative of results of
operations for a full year or predictive of future periods.

2006 2005
Q4(1) Q3 Q2(2) Q1 Q4(3) Q3(4) Q2 Q1(5)

(In thousands, except per share amounts)

Revenue $ 194,224 $ 152,889 $ 157,308 $ 154,991 $ 142,439 $ 121,893 $ 119,491 $ 120,755
Gross profit 48,423 44,460 45,903 40,796 42,163 36,495 34,918 33,220
Income from
continuing
operations
before
income taxes 11,042 8,543 8,838 7,719 10,517 8,049 7,807 7,456
Net income
from
continuing
operations 6,733 5,206 5,452 5,177 6,502 4,912 4,803 4,672
Loss on
discontinued
operations,
net of
income taxes 10 (256) (251) (386) (271) � � �
Net income 6,744 4,950 5,201 4,790 6,231 4,912 4,803 4,672
Basic income
from
continuing
operations
per share 0.20 0.15 0.16 0.16 0.19 0.15 0.15 0.15
Diluted
income from
continuing
operations
per share $ 0.19 $ 0.15 $ 0.15 $ 0.15 $ 0.19 $ 0.14 $ 0.14 $ 0.14
Basic income
per share 0.20 0.14 0.15 0.14 0.18 0.15 0.15 0.15
Diluted
income per
share $ 0.19 $ 0.14 $ 0.15 $ 0.14 $ 0.18 $ 0.14 $ 0.14 $ 0.14

(1) The Q4 2006 revenue, gross profit and net income include franchise settlement gains totaling $310.
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(2) The Q2 2006 revenue, gross profit and net income include franchise settlement gains totaling $1,427.

(3) The Q4 2005 revenue, gross profit and net income include a franchise settlement gain of $3,264.

(4) The Q3 2005 revenue, gross profit and net income include a franchise settlement gain of $506.

(5) The Q1 2005 revenue, gross profit and net income include a franchise settlement gain of $791.

Our results of operations are partially affected by seasonal factors. One of the specialty pharmaceuticals that we
distribute, Synagis®, is a preventive drug used to protect high-risk pediatric patients against respiratory syncytial virus
(RSV). Treatments typical consist of monthly Synagis® injections during the RSV season, which lasts from
approximately October through April. Our quarterly revenue from sales of Synagis® in 2006 and 2005 was as follows
(amounts in thousands):

2006 2005
Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1 Q4 Q3 Q2 Q1

Synagis® revenue $ 25,676 $ 1,780 $ 8,327 $ 27,102 $ 15,905 $ 862 $ 4,492 $ 15,536
Percent of total
revenue 13.2% 1.2% 5.3% 17.5% 11.2% 0.7% 3.8% 12.9%
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Option Care, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Schedule II Valuation and Qualifying Accounts
Years Ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004

(In thousands)

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts:

Balance (A) Charged to Balance

Year Ended
Beginning of

Period Expense (B) Deductions End of Period

December 31, 2006 $ 5,997 $ 14,690 $ (9,951) $ 10,736
December 31, 2005 6,879 9,703 (10,585) 5,997
December 31, 2004 8,502 6,615 (8,238) 6,879

Allowance for Uncollectible Notes Receivable�Current and Long Term:

Balance Balance

Year Ended
Beginning of

Period
Charged To
Expense

(B)
(C) Deductions

End of
Period

December 31, 2006 $ � $ � $ � $ �
December 31, 2005 165 � (165) �
December 31, 2004 � � 165 165

(A) For the year ended December 31, 2006, $222,000 of the $14,690,000 provision for doubtful accounts was
related to discontinued operations. For the year ended December 31, 2005, $36,000 of the $9,703,000 provision
for doubtful accounts was related to discontinued operations. The provision for doubtful accounts for our
discontinued operations in included within the caption Loss on discontinued operations, net of income tax
benefit in our Consolidated Statements of Income for the applicable years.

(B) Represents accounts written off in current year, less collections on prior years� write-offs.

(C) For the year ended December 31, 2004, the negative Deductions of $165 in the Allowance for Uncollectible
Notes Receivable was related to a note receivable signed in 2004. The note was reserved at 100% of its value
and no revenue or bad debt expense was recorded related to this note during 2004. This note was subsequently
collected in full during 2005 and $165 of revenue was recorded in connection with this note during 2005.
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Option Care, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Item 9.  CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

There were no changes in or disagreements with accountants during the fiscal years 2006 and 2005.

Item 9A.  CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Evaluation of disclosure controls and procedures

We carried out an evaluation, under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our chief
executive officer and chief financial officer, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure controls
and procedures, (as defined in Rule 13a-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the Exchange Act)) as of
December 31, 2006. Based upon that evaluation, the chief executive officer and chief financial officer concluded that
our disclosure controls and procedures are effective as of December 31, 2006. Disclosure controls and procedures are
controls and procedures that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in our reports filed or
submitted under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified
by the Securities and Exchange Commission�s rules and forms, and that such information is accumulated and
communicated to our management, including our chief executive officer and chief financial officer, as appropriate, to
allow timely decisions regarding financial disclosures.

Management�s report on internal control over financial reporting

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting, as
such term is defined in Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(f). Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over
financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements and can only provide reasonable assurance with respect to
financial statement preparation and presentation. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods
are subject to risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. Under the supervision and with the participation of
management, including our chief executive officer and chief financial officer, we conducted an evaluation of the
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006 based on criteria established in
Internal Control�Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission. Management concluded that we maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2006.

Ernst & Young LLP, independent registered public accounting firm, has issued an audit report on our assessment of
the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006. This report appears in
Item 8 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K under the heading, �Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting
Firm on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting.�

Changes in internal controls over financial reporting

No change in our internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Exchange Act)
occurred during the fourth quarter of our fiscal year ended December 31, 2006 that has materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

Item 9B.  OTHER INFORMATION
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None.

86

Edgar Filing: F&M BANK CORP - Form 8-K

Table of Contents 121



Table of Contents

PART III

Item 10.  DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

Incorporated by reference to �Information Concerning Officers and Directors and Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership
Reporting Compliance� in our definitive Proxy Statement for our 2007 Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be filed
with the Commission by April 30, 2007.

We have adopted a Code of Ethics that applies to our directors, officers and employees, including our principal
executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer, controller, or persons performing similar
functions. A copy of this Code of Ethics is posted on our website, www.optioncare.com. Copies may also be obtained
free of charge by written request to Joseph P. Bonaccorsi, Senior Vice President, Secretary and General Counsel,
Option Care, Inc., 485 Half Day Road, Suite 300, Buffalo Grove, Illinois 60089 or by telephoning us at
(847) 465-2100. In the event the code of ethics is revised, or any waiver is granted under the code of ethics with
respect to any director, executive officer or senior financial officer, notice of such revision or waiver will be posted on
our website, www.optioncare.com.

The Company had determined that Kenneth S. Abramowitz, member of the Audit Committee of the Board of
Directors, qualifies as an �audit committee financial expert� as defined in Item 407(d)(5)(ii) of Regulation S-K, and that
Mr. Abramowitz is �independent� as the term is used in Item 407(a)(1) of Regulation S-K.

Item 11.  EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Incorporated by reference to �Compensation Discussion and Analysis� in our definitive Proxy Statement to be filed with
the Commission by April 30, 2007.

Item 12.  SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND
RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Incorporated by reference to �Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management� and �Executive
Compensation� in our definitive Proxy Statement to be filed with the Commission by April 30, 2007.

Equity Compensation Plan Information

The following table gives information about the Company�s common stock that may be issued upon exercise of
options, warrants and rights under the Company�s equity compensation plans as of December 31, 2006. (Share
amounts in thousands.):

Number of Securities
Number of
Securities

to be Issued upon Weighted-Average
Remaining
Available

Exercise of
Outstanding

Price of
Outstanding

for Future
Issuance

Options, Warrants
Options,
Warrants Under Equity
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Plan Category and Rights and Rights
Compensation

Plans

Equity compensation plans approved by
security holders(1) 3,256 $ 8.77 2,122
Equity compensation plans not approved
by security holders � � �

Total 3,256 $ 8.77 2,122

(1) Includes the Amended and Restated Stock Incentive Plan (1997) and the 2001 Employee Stock Purchase Plan.
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Item 13.  CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

Incorporated by reference to Certain Relationships and Related Transactions in our definitive Proxy Statement to be
filed with the Commission by April 30, 2007.

Item 14.  PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

Incorporated by reference to Principal Accountant Fees and Services in our definitive Proxy Statement to be filed with
the Commission by April 30, 2007.
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PART IV

Item 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

(a) (1) The Consolidated Financial Statements of Option Care and its subsidiaries and our independent
registered public accounting firm�s reports thereon are included on pages 45 through 70 of this Annual
Report on Form 10-K:

Page

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 49
Consolidated Balance Sheets�December 31, 2006 and 2005 50
Consolidated Statements of Income�Years Ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 51
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders� Equity�Years Ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 52
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows�Years Ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 53
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 54

(2) Financial Statement Schedule:

Schedule II�Valuation and Qualifying Accounts 84

All other Schedules are omitted because they are not applicable or the required information is presented in the
Consolidated Financial Statements or related notes.

(3) Exhibits required by Item 601 of Regulation S-K. See Exhibit Index.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Option Care, Inc.

By:  /s/  Rajat Rai
Rajat Rai
President, Chief Executive Officer and Director
Date: March 16, 2007

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the
following persons on behalf of the registrant, and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Name Title Date

/s/  Rajat Rai

Rajat Rai

President, Chief Executive Officer and Director March 16, 2007

/s/  Paul Mastrapa

Paul Mastrapa

Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Accounting Officer and Principal
Financial Officer)

March 16, 2007

/s/  Kenneth S. Abramowitz

Kenneth S. Abramowitz

Director March 16, 2007

/s/  Edward A. Blechschmidt

Edward A. Blechschmidt

Director March 16, 2007

/s/  Leo Henikoff

Leo Henikoff

Director March 16, 2007

/s/  John N. Kapoor

John N. Kapoor

Chairman of the Board March 16, 2007

/s/  Jerome F. Sheldon

Jerome F. Sheldon

Director March 16, 2007
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit
Number

3.1 Certificate of Incorporation of the Registrant, together with Certificate of Amendment thereto filed
February 18, 1992. Filed as Exhibit 3(a) to our Registration Statement (No. 33-45836) dated April 15,
1992 and incorporated by reference herein.

3.2 Certificate of Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation of the Registrant filed March 25, 1992. Filed as
Exhibit 3(c) to our Registration Statement (No. 33-45836) dated April 15, 1992 and incorporated by
reference herein.

3.3 Certificate of Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation of the Registrant filed with the Delaware
Secretary of State on June 18, 2002. Filed as Exhibit 3.3 to our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
fiscal quarter ended June 30, 2002 and incorporated by reference herein.

3.4 Restated By-laws of the Registrant dated June 1, 1994. Filed as Exhibit 10.5 to our Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ending December 31, 1994 and incorporated by reference herein.

4.1 Indenture Agreement by and among Option Care, Inc. and LaSalle Bank National Association, including
the Form of our 2.25% Convertible Senior Notes due 2024. Filed as Exhibit 4.1 to our Current Report on
Form 8-K filed on November 11, 2004 and incorporated by reference herein.

4.2 Registration Rights Agreement dated as of November 2, 2004 by and among Option Care, UBS
Securities LLC and Piper Jaffray & Co. Filed as Exhibit 4.2 to our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on
November 11, 2004 and incorporated by reference herein.

10.1 Option Care, Inc. 401(k) Profit Sharing Plan. Filed as Exhibit 10(b) to our Registration Statement
(No. 33-45836) dated April 15, 1992 and incorporated by reference herein.

10.2 Amendment to the 1992 401(k) Profit Sharing Plan of the Registrant dated January 1, 1996. Filed as
Exhibit 10.3(a) to our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ending December 31, 1997 and
incorporated by reference herein.

10.3 Form of Franchise Agreement. Filed as Exhibit 10.5 to our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ending December 31, 1996 and incorporated by reference herein.

10.4 Consulting Agreement between the Registrant and EJ Financial Enterprises, Inc. Filed as Exhibit 10(o) to
our Registration Statement (No. 33-45836) dated April 15, 1992 and incorporated by reference herein.

10.5 Amendment No. 1 to the Consulting Agreement between EJ Financial Enterprises, Inc. and Option Care,
Inc., dated October 1, 1999. Filed as Exhibit 10.30 to our Annual Report for the year ended
December 31, 1999 and incorporated by reference herein.

10.6 2001 Employee Stock Purchase Plan. Filed as Exhibit A to our definitive proxy statement for the 2000
Annual Shareholders Meeting and incorporated by reference herein.*

10.7 Participation Agreement between Health Options, Inc. and Option Care, Inc. effective as of June 1, 1997.
2001. Filed as Exhibit 10.26 to Amendment No. 1 to our Annual Report on Form 10-K/A filed
September 10, 2001 and incorporated by reference herein.

10.8 Prescription Drug Agreement among Blue Cross and Blue Shield of Florida, Inc., Health Options, Inc.
and Option Care, Inc. dated March 8, 2000. Filed as Exhibit 10.27 to Amendment No. 1 to our Annual
Report on Form 10-K/A filed September 10, 2001 and incorporated by reference herein.

10.9 Amendment to Participation Agreement between Health Options, Inc. and Option Care, Inc. dated as of
April 1, 2001. Filed as Exhibit 10.28 to Amendment No. 1 to our Annual Report on Form 10-K/A filed
September 10, 2001 and incorporated by reference herein.**

10.10 Deferred Compensation Plan for certain Executives, effective as of January 1, 2001. Filed as
Exhibit 10.29 to Amendment No. 1 to our Annual Report on Form 10-K/A filed September 10, 2001 and
incorporated by reference herein.**
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10.11 Injectible Drugs Agreement, effective as of September 5, 2001 between Health Options, Inc. and Option
Med, Inc. Filed as Exhibit 10.1 to our Form 8-K/A filed on October 10, 2001 and incorporated herein by
reference.

10.12 Employment Agreement between Richard M. Smith and Option Care, Inc. dated May 7, 2003. Filed as
exhibit 10.34 to our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2003 and
incorporated by reference herein.*
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Exhibit
Number

10.13 Chief Executive Officer Employment Agreement between Option Care, Inc. and Rajat Rai, effective
May 11, 2004. Filed as Exhibit 10.39 to our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
September 30, 2004 and incorporated by reference herein.*

10.14 Executive Severance Agreement between Option Care, Inc. and Paul Mastrapa. Filed as Exhibit 10.40 to
our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2004 and incorporated by
reference herein.*

10.15 Executive Severance Agreement between Option Care, Inc. and Joseph P. Bonaccorsi. Filed as
Exhibit 10.40 to our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2004 and
incorporated by reference herein.*

10.16 Amended and Restated Stock Incentive Plan (1997). Filed as Appendix A to our definitive proxy
statement for the 2004 Annual Shareholders Meeting and incorporated by reference herein.*

10.17 Credit Agreement, dated May 5, 2006, by and among Option Care, Inc. and certain subsidiaries of
Option Care, Inc. party thereto, as Borrowers, the Lending Institutions party thereto, as Lenders, LaSalle
Bank National Association, as Administrative and Collateral Agent and Arranger. Filed as Exhibit 10.43
to Option Care�s Quarterly Report of Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2006 and incorporated
by reference herein.

10.18 Guaranty and Collateral Agreement, dated May 5, 2006, by and among Option Care, Inc. and certain
subsidiaries of Option Care, Inc. party thereto, as Grantors, and LaSalle Bank National Association, as
Administrative Agent. Filed as Exhibit 10.44 to Option Care�s Quarterly Report of Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended March 31, 2006 and incorporated by reference herein.

10.19 Specialty Pharmacy Agreement, dated June 15, 2006, by and among Option Care, Inc., Blue Cross and
Blue Shield of Michigan and Blue Care Network of Michigan. Filed as Exhibit 10.45 to Option Care�s
Quarterly Report of Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2006 and incorporated by reference
herein.**

12.1 Consolidated Statement regarding Computation of Ratios of Earnings to Fixed Charges.
21.1 Subsidiaries of the Registrant.
23.1 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.
31.1 Certification of President and Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) of the Exchange Act.
31.2 Certification of Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) of the

Exchange Act.
32.1 Certification of President and Chief Executive Officer and of Senior Vice President and Chief Financial

Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, and Rule 13a-14(b) of the Exchange Act.

* Management contracts and compensatory plans and arrangements.

** Portions of this Exhibit are subject to a Confidential Treatment Request pursuant to Rule 24b-2 under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, filed with the SEC on September 10, 2001 and amended
October 10, 2001.
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